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Accumulating 30 years of experience in retail chain management,

opening stores, distribution, information as well as innovation, and

combining with the strength of our head quarter s accounting, purchas-

ing, as well as back-end support systems, we have established our-

selves as a retail group with a competitive edge to create more than

thirty retail businesses. By combining our core abilities, we are able to

extend our competitive advantage. By working together hand-in-hand,

our group members can expand our territory continuously.

Effectively Integrated Core Advantages, Highly
Collaborative Group Enterprise
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Intrinsic Competitive Advantage
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Duplicate the Successful 
Business Model, Expand the 
PCSC Retail Territory
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Overall 
Performance
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z PCSC Directors and Supervisors who Possess Positions in other Companies 

Name Current Position in other Companies 
Kao, Chin 
Yen 

Chairman: Uni-President Enterprises Corp.; Ton Yi Industrial Corp.; TTET Union Corp.; Guang 
Dan Commodity Corp.; Tong-Jeng Development Corp.; President International 
Development Corp.; Scino Pharm Taiwan Ltd.; Scino Pham Biochemical Technology 
Co., Ltd.; Tung Li Development Corp.; Kao Chyuan Inv. Co.; Uni-President Assets 
Management Co., Ltd.; Uni-President Development Corp.; Latin American 
Development Co., Ltd. 

 
Director: Prince Housing Development Co. Ltd.; Ta Chen Construction & Engineering Corp.; 

Tainan Spinning Co. Ltd.; Kai Yu Investment Co., Ltd.; Kai Nan Investment Co., 
Ltd.; Tong Yu Investment Corp.; Tong Shou Investment Corp.; Tong Cheng 
Investment Corp.; Synersy Scientech Corp.; Han Tech Venture Capital Corporation.; 
CDIB & Partners Investment Holding Corp.; Toppoly Optoelectronics Corp.; PK 
Venture Capital Corp.; Uni-President Takashimaya Co., Ltd.; Presitex. Corp.; S.A. 
Global Strategic Investment Inc.; President Energy Development (Cayman) Ltd.; 
Cayman President Holdings Ltd.; UNI-Hometech Corp.; Kai-Yu (BVI) Investment 
Co. Ltd. 

 
Supervisor: Nan Fan Housing Development Co., Ltd. 
 

Lin, Chang 
Sheng 

Chairman: President Baseball Team Corp.; President Natural Industrial Corp.; Mospec 
Semiconductor Corp.; President Pharmaceutical Corp.; Ton Yi Pharmaceutical Corp.;
President Coffee Corp.; Qware System & Services Corp.; President Transnet Corp.; 
Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.; President Medical Technologies Corp.; President 
Biosystems Co., Ltd.; President Life Sciences Co., Ltd.; President Collect Service 
Co., Ltd.; Kainan Plywood & Wood Mfg. Co., Ltd.; Uni-President Biotechnologies 
Co., Ltd.; Kai Yu Investment Co., Ltd.; Kai Nan Investment Co., Ltd.; Tong Yu 
Investment Corp.; Tong Shou Investment Corp.; Tong Cheng Investment Corp.; 
Synersy Scientech Corp.; Uni-President Department Store Corp.; Uni-President 
Takashimaya Co., Ltd.; Copres Corp.; Xinjiang President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; 
Tianjing President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Meishan President Feed & Oil Co., 
Ltd.; Zhongshan President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Guangzhou President Enterprises 
Co., Ltd.; Zhengzhou President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Changjiagang President 
Nisshin Food Co., Ltd.; Beijing President Enterprises Drinks & Food Co., Ltd.; 
Nanchang President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; President Enterprises (China) Investment 
Co., Ltd.; Chengdu President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Kunshan President 
Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Wuhan President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Harbin 
President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Hefei President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Shenyang 
President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Shanghai President International Food Co., Ltd.; 
Fuzhou President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Shanghai Songjiang President Enterprises 
Co., Ltd.; Wuhan Uni-presidemt Oven Fresh Bakery Co., Ltd.; Kunshan President 
Kikkoman Biotechnology Co., Ltd.; Guangzhou President Healthy Food Technology 
Co., Ltd.; President (Shanghai) Trading Co.,LTD.; President Starbucks Coffee 
Shanghai Corp.; President Global Corp.; Uni-President Oven Bakery (BVI) 
Investment Co., Ltd.; President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd.; President Chain 
Store (BVI) Holdings Ltd.; PCSC (China) Limited; President Chain Store (Labuan) 
Holdings Ltd.; PCSC (China) Drugstore Limited; PCSC (China) Supermarket 
Limited; Presiclerc Ltd.; Uni-President (Vietnam) Co. Ltd. 

 
Vice Chairman: President Nisshin Corp.; President Kikkoman Inc.; Toppoly Optoelectronics 

Corp.; Beijing President Food Co., Ltd. 
 
Director: Uni-President Enterprises Corp.; Nanlien International Corp.; President Entertainment 

Corp.; Tone Sang Construction Corp.; Ztong Yee Industrial Co., Ltd.; Presicarre 
Corp.; Ton Yi Industrial Corp.; TTET Union Corp.; Mech-President Corp.; Ta Chen 



Name Current Position in other Companies 
Construction & Engineering Corp.; Prince Housing Development Corp.; 
Uni-President Development Corp.; Tung-Ho Development Corp.; Tong-Jeng 
Development Corp.; President International development Corp.; Latin America 
Development Co., Ltd.; Scino Pharm Taiwan Ltd.; President Tokyo Corp.; President 
Tokyo Auto Leasing Corp.; PK Venture Capital Corp.; Presitex Co., Ltd.; Scino 
Pham Biochemical Technology Co., Ltd.; Tong Ting Gas Corp.; Taiwan Genome 
Sciences, Inc.; Tung Li Development Corp.; Kuan Tang Industrial Harbor Corp.; 
Kanh Na Hsiung Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Uni-Splendor Corp.; 21 Century Enterprise 
Co., Ltd.; Hontung Venture Capital Co., Ltd.; Union Chinese Corp.; President Direct 
Marketing Corp.; Dayeh Takashimaya Department Store Inc.; Uni-President Assets 
Management Co., Ltd.; Chongqing Carrefour Hypermarket Chainstore Co., Ltd.; 
Jiafu (Tianjin) International Trading Co., Ltd.; Xiang Lu Industrie Ltd.; Xiang Lu 
Petrochemicals (Xiamen) Co., Ltd.; Guangzhou Jiaguang Supermarket Co., Ltd.; 
Ztong Yee (Tianjin) Industrial Co.; Kai Nan (BVI) Investment Co., Ltd.; 
Uni-President Southeast Asia Holdings Ltd.; President International Trade & 
Investment Corp.; Outlook Investment Pte Ltd.; eASPNet Inc.; eASPNet Taiwan 
Inc.; President Energy Development (Cayman) Ltd. 

President: Kai Yu Investment Co., Ltd.; Kai Nan Investment Co., Ltd. 
 

Hsu, Chung 
Jen 

Chairman: President Drugstore Business Corp.; President Direct Marketing Corp.; Ren-Hui 
Investment Corp.; Capital Inventory Services Corp.; Wisdom Distribution Service 
Corp.; President YiLan Art & Culture Corp.; President Information Corp.; BankPro 
E-Service Technology Co.; Duskin Serve Taiwan Co. Ltd.; Books.com. Co., Ltd.; 
Mister Donut Taiwan Corp.; Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd.; Uni-President Yellow Hat Corp.; 
Retail Support International Corp.; President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) Co. 
Ltd.; T&T Supermarket Inc.; PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Limited 

 
Director: President Transnet Corp.; President Collect Service Co. Ltd.; Uni-President 

Department Store Corp.; Mech-President Corp.; Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.; 
Uni-President Takashimaya Co., Ltd.; President Coffee Corp.; President 
Pharmaceutical Corp.; 21 Century Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Uni-President Development 
Corp.; Tong-Ho Development Corp.; Presicarre Corp.; Tong-Jeng Development 
Corp.; Toppoly Optoelectronics Corp.; President Baseball Team Corp.; Ton Yi 
Pharmaceutical Corp.; Uni-President Dreamparks Corp.; Philippine Seven Corp.; 
President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd.; President Starbucks Coffee Shanghai 
Corp.; President International Development Corp.; Dayeh Takashimaya Department 
Store Inc.; Nanlien International Corp.; Copres Corp.; Latin American Development 
Co., Ltd.; Shan Dong President Yinzuo Commercial Limited; Presiclerc Ltd. 

 
President: Ren-Hui Investment Corp. 
 

Lin, Lung 
Yi 

Chairman: Uni-President Glass Industrial Co., Ltd.; President Organics Co.; Uni-President 
Dreamparks Corp.; President Investment Corp.; President Leasing Corp.; Qingdao 
President Feed & Livestock Co., Ltd. 

 
Vice Chairman: Uni-President (Vietnam) Co. Ltd.; President Enterprise (China) Investment Co., 

Ltd. 
 
Director: Nanlien International Corp.; President Entertainment Corp.; President Baseball Team 

Corp.; Tone Sang Construction Corp.; Retail Support International Corp.; President 
Nisshin Corp.; Mech-President Corp.; Prince Housing Development Corp.; Ta Chen 
Construction & Engineering Corp.; Mospec Seminconductor Corp.; Tung-Ho 
Development Co., Ltd.; President Kikkoman Inc.; Kai Yu Investment Co. Ltd.; 
Tong-Jeng Develogment Corp.; President International Development Corp.; Kai Nan 
Investment Co. Ltd.; President Transnet Corp.; Uni-President Development Corp.; 
Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.; Tong Yu Investment Corp.; Tong Shuo Investment 
Corp.; Tong Cheng Investment Corp.; President Life Sciences Co., Ltd.; President 



Name Current Position in other Companies 
Biosystems Co., Ltd.; Presitex Co., Ltd.; Uni-Splendor Corp.; 21 Century Enterprise 
Co., Ltd.; President Drugstore Business Corp.; Uni-President Assets Management 
Co., Ltd.; Kainan Plywood & Wood Mfg. Co., Ltd.; Xinjiang President Enterprises 
Food Co., Ltd.; Beijing President Food Co., Ltd.; Tianjing President Enterprises 
Food Co., Ltd.; Meishan President Feed & Oil Co., Ltd.; Zhongshan President 
Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Guangzhou President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Zhengzhou 
President Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Changjiagang President Nisshin Food Co., Ltd.; 
Beijing President Enterprises Drink & Food Co., Ltd.; Nanchang President 
Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Chengdu President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Kunshan 
President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Wuhan President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; 
Harbin President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Hefei President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; 
Shenyang President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Fuchou President Co., Ltd.; Shanghai 
Songjiang President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Guangzhou President Heathly Food 
Technology Co.,Ltd.; President Cosmed Chain Store(Shen Zhen) Co., Ltd.; Xiang Lu 
Petrochemicals (Xiamen) Co., Ltd.; President Energy Development (Cayman) Ltd.; 
Prospect Top Development Co. Ltd.; Ningbo Malting Co. Ltd. 

 
Supervisor: Presicarre Corp.; Ton Yi Industrial Corp.; Ztong Yee Industrial Co.; Grand Bills 

Finance Corp.; Scinopharm Taiwan. Limited.; President Collect Service Co. Ltd.; 
Tong-Li Development Corp.; Scino Pham Biochemical Technology Co., Ltd.; Ztong 
Yee(Tianjin) Industrial Co., Ltd. 

 
President: Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 
 

Lo, Chih 
Hsieh 

Chairman: Presco Netmarketing Inc.; Uni-President Cold Chain Corp.; Parbola Creative Inc.; 
President Packaging Corp.; President Musashino Corp.; Uni-OAO Travel Service 
Corp.; XinYa Enterprises Corp.; Tung Hsiang Enterprises Corp.; Tung Shun 
Enterprises Corp.; Uni-President International (HK) Co., Ltd.; Suzhou President 
Packaging Co., Ltd.; Uni-President (Thailand) Ltd.; Uni-President Foods Corp.; 
Uni-President (Philippines) Corp. 

 
Vice Chairman: President Enterprises (China) Investment Co. Ltd. 
 
Director: President Baseball Team Corp.; Nanlien International Corp.; President Entertainment 

Corp.; Tong-Ho Development Corp.; President Organics Co.; Uni-President Dream 
Parks Corp.; President International Development Corp.; Uni-President Glass 
Industrial Co. Ltd.; Retail Support International Corp.; President Nisshin Corp.; 
President Kikkoman Inc.; Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd.; President Coffee Corp.; 
Uni-President Vender Corp.; President Investment Trust Corp.; Kuang Chuan Dairy 
Co., Ltd.; Kuang Chuan Foods Co., Ltd.; Uni-President Assets Management Co., 
Ltd.; Sino-Aerospace Investment Corp.; 21 Century Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Guangzhou 
President Heathly Food Technology Co.,Ltd.; Xinjiang President Enterprises Food 
Co., Ltd.; Beijing President Enterprises Drinks & Food Co., Ltd.; Wuhan President 
Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Kunshan President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Chengdu 
President Enterprises Food Co., Ltd.; Meishan President Feed & Oil Co., Ltd.; 
Guangzhou President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Shenyang President Enterprises Co., 
Ltd.; Changjiagang President Nisshin Food Co., Ltd.; Qingdao President Feed & 
Livestock Co., Ltd.; Harbin President Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Hefei President 
Enterprises Co., Ltd.; Shanghai President International Food Co., Ltd.; Kunshan 
President Kikkoman Biotechnology Co., Ltd.; Beijing President Enterprises Drink & 
Food Co., Ltd.; Fuchou President Co., Ltd.; Nanchang President Enterprises Co., 
Ltd.; Cargill-President (Dongguan) Feed Protein Technology Co., Ltd.; Beijing 
President Kirin Beverage Co., Ltd.; President (Shanghai) Trading Co.,LTD.; 
Zhengzhou President Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Yantai North Andre Juice Co., Ltd.; 
Prospect Top Development Co. Ltd. Ningbo Malting Co. Ltd.; Uni-President 
(Vietnam) Co. Ltd.; PT ABC President Enterprises Indonesia Sino Swearingen 
Aircraft Corporation 



Name Current Position in other Companies 
 
Supervisor: Kao Chyuan Inv. Co.; President Energy Development (Cayman) Ltd. 
 
Exective Vice President: Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 
 

Wu, Kuo 
Hsuan 

Director: Ren-Hui Investment Corp.; Capital Inventory Services Corp.; President YiLan Art and 
Culture Corp.; Mech-President Corp.; Mister Donut Taiwan Corp.; Uni-President 
Yellow Hat Corp. 

 
Yang, Wen 
Lung 

Chairman：Uni-President Vender Corp.; Tung Ang Enterprise Corp.; Tung Min Tea Corp. 
 
Director：Parabola Creative Inc.; Ton Yi Industrial Corp.; Tung Yuan Corp.; Lien Lu Enterprises

Co. Ltd.; Chi-Chyang Corp.; Tung-Li Enterprises Corp.; Mao-Tung Corp.; Jian Hua 
Enterprises Corp.; President Enterprise (China) Investment Co., Ltd.; Uni-President 
(Thailand) Ltd.; Uni-President Marketing Co., Ltd.; Uni-President Foods Corp.; PT 
ABC President Enterprises Indonesia 

 
Supervisor: Yuan-Shin Enterprises Corp.; Yuan Tai Enterprises Corp.; Tung Yi Enterprises Corp.
 

Tsuei, Jung Chairman: Far Eastern Air Transport Corp. 
 
Director: Primax Electronics Ltd.; Universal Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.; Destiny Technology 

Corp.; Pihsiang Machinery MFG. Co. Ltd. 
 
Supervisor: Yageo Corp. 
 

Hwang, 
Tsing Yuan 

Director: Hon Hai Precision Industry Co., Ltd.; Design for Innovation Co. 
 
Managing Director: Taiwan Television Enterprise, Ltd. 
 
Supervisor: United Microelectronics Co. 
 

Tu, Te 
Cheng 
 

Chairman: President Capital Management Corp. 
 
Director: President Medical Technologies Corp.; Scinopharm Taiwan. Ltd.; Huairen 

International Corp.; Scino Pham Biolchemical Technology Co., Ltd.; United Venture 
Capital Corp.; Swenc Technology Co., Ltd.; C&C Laboratory Co., Ltd.; Sitronix 
Technology Co. Ltd.; Tong-Jeng Develogment Corp.; Xiang Lu Petrochemicals 
(Xiamen) Co., Ltd.; Accuray Incorporated; Super Bright Investment Inc.; China 
Technology Venture Company Ltd. 

 
Supervisor: President Coffee Corp.; Allianz President Life Insurance Co., Ltd.; President 

Development Corp.; Toppoly Optoelectronics Corp.; Presitex Co., Ltd.; Tong Ting 
Gas Corporation.; President Life Sciences Co., Ltd.; Kuan Tang Industrial Harbor 
Corp.; Tong Yu Investment Corp.; Tong Shou Investment Corp.; Tong Cheng 
Investment Corp.; Uni-Splendor Corp.; Synersy Scientech Corp.; Kanh Na Hsiung 
Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Univision Technology Inc.; President Biosystems Co., Ltd.; 
Latin American Development Co., Ltd.; Copres Corp. 

 
President: President International Development Corp. 
 

Ying, Chien 
Li 

Director: Grand Bills Finance Co. 
 
Supervisor: President Entertainment Corp.; Tone Sang Construction Corp.; Parabola Creative 

Inc.; President Natural Industrial Co.; Mospec Seminconductor Corp.; President 
Packaging Corp.; President Musashino Corp.; President Investment Trust Corp.; Kai 
Yu Investment Co.; President Pharmaceutical Corp.; Tung-Ho Development Co., 



Name Current Position in other Companies 
Ltd.; Tong-Jeng Develogment Corp.; President International Development Corp.; 
President Organics Co.; Uni-President Dream Parks Corp.; Kai Nan Investment Co. 
Ltd.; President Nisshin Corp.; President Kikkoman Inc.; Uni-President Glass 
Industrial Co. Ltd.; Uni-President Biotechnologies Co., Ltd.; Uni-President Vender 
Corp.; 21 Century Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Uni-OAO Travel Service Corp.; President 
Medical Technologies Corp.; Kainan Plywood & Wood Mfg. Co., Ltd.; 
Uni-President Assets Management Co., Ltd.; President Investment Corp.; President 
Leasing Corp. 

 
 
 



z PCSC Chief Officers who Possess Positions in other Companies 

Name Current Position in other Companies 
Hsu, Chung 
Jen 

Chairman: President Drugstore Business Corp.; President Direct Marketing Corp.; Ren-Hui 
Investment Corp.; Capital Inventory Services Corp.; Wisdom Distribution Service 
Corp.; President YiLan Art & Culture Corp.; President Information Corp.; BankPro 
E-Service Technology Co.; Duskin Serve Taiwan Co. Ltd.; Books.com. Co., Ltd.; 
Mister Donut Taiwan Corp.; Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd.; Uni-President Yellow Hat Corp.; 
Retail Support International Corp.; President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) Co. 
Ltd.; T&T Supermarket Inc.; PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Limited 

 
Director: President Transnet Corp.; President Collect Service Co. Ltd.; Uni-President 

Department Store Corp.; Mech-President Corp.; Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.; 
Uni-President Takashimaya Co., Ltd.; President Coffee Corp.; President 
Pharmaceutical Corp.; 21 Century Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Uni-President Development 
Corp.; Tong-Ho Development Corp.; Presicarre Corp.; Tong-Jeng Development 
Corp.; Toppoly Optoelectronics Corp.; President Baseball Team Corp.; Ton Yi 
Pharmaceutical Corp.; Uni-President Dreamparks Corp.; Philippine Seven Corp.; 
President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd.; President Starbucks Coffee Shanghai 
Corp.; President International Development Corp.; Dayeh Takashimaya Department 
Store Inc.; Nanlien International Corp.; Copres Corp.; Latin American Development 
Co., Ltd.; Shan Dong President Yinzuo Commercial Limited; Presiclerc Ltd. 

 
President: Ren-Hui Investment Corp. 
 

Chang Jen, 
Yu Huei 

Director: President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) Co.,Ltd.; Shan Dong President Yinzuo 
Commercial Ltd.; PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Ltd.; Presiclerc Ltd. 

 
President: Shan Dong President Yinzuo Commercial Ltd.; PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Ltd.
 

Wu, Kuo 
Hsuan 

Director: Ren-Hui Investment Corp.; Capital Inventory Services Corp.; President YiLan Art & 
Culture Corp.; Mech-President Corp.; Mister Donut Taiwan Corp.; Uni-President 
Yellow Hat Corp. 

 
Hsieh, 
Chien Nan 

Chairman: Retail Support Taiwan Corp.; President Logistics International Corp.; Chieh-Shuen 
Logistics International Corp. 

 
Director: President Drugstore Business Corp.; Ren-Hui Investment Corp.; President Transnet 

Corp.; President Collect Service Co. Ltd.; President Information Corp.; 
Uni-President Department Store Corp.; Mech-President Corp.; Uni-President Cold 
Chain Corp.; Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.; BankPro E-Service Technology Co., 
Ltd.; Books.com. Co. Ltd.; President Organics Co.; Uni-President Yellow Hat Corp.; 
Retail Support International Corp.; Q-ware Systems & services Corp.; President 
Technology Corp.; Philippine Seven Corp.; President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen 
Zhen) Co.,Ltd.; PCSC (Vietnam) Supermarket Ltd.; Shan Dong President Yinzuo 
Commercial Ltd.; PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Ltd. 

Supervisor: T&T Supermarket Inc.; Wisdom Distribution Service Corp.; Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd. 
 
President: President Information Corp. 
 

Chen, Fu 
Tang 

Director: Philippine Seven Corp.; President Investment Trust Corp. 
 
Supervisor: President Direct Marketing Corp.; Capital Inventory Services Corp.; President 

YiLan Art & Culture Corp.; Uni-President Department Store Corp.; Books.com. Co., 
Ltd.; Mister Donut Taiwan Corp.; Uni-President Takashimaya Co. Ltd. 

 
 



Name Current Position in other Companies 
Lin, Wen 
Ching 

Director: Allianz President Life Insurance Co., Ltd.; PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Limited.; 
Philippine Seven Corp. 

 
Supervisor: President Drugstore Business Corp.; President Transnet Corp.; Mech-President 

Corp.; Duskin Serve Taiwan Co. Ltd. 
 
President: Capital Inventory Services Corp. 

Chen, Jui 
Tang 

Director: President Direct Marketing Corp.; Wisdom Distribution Service Corp.; President 
YiLan Art & Culture Corp.; Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp.; Books.com. Co., Ltd.; 
President Musashino Corp.; President Organics Co.; Philippine Seven Corp.; 
President Yamako Corp. 

 
Supervisor: Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.; Retail Support International Corp. 
 

Yang, Yen 
Sen 

Director: Duskin Serve Taiwan Co.; 21 Century Enterprise Co., Ltd.; Philippine Seven Corp. 
 

Chung, 
Mao Chia 

Director: Capital Inventory Services Corp. 
 
Supervisor: President Information Corp.; Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. 
 

Zeng, Fan 
Bin 

None 

Wang, Wen 
Kui 

Director: Capital Inventory Services Corp.; Duskin Serve Taiwan Co. 
 

Lai, Hsin Ti None 
 

Wu, Wen 
Chi 

None 

 
 



President Chain Store Corporation 

Supervisors’ Report 
 
The Board of Directors have prepared and submitted the Company’s 2005 Operation 
Report, Financial Statements, and proposal for allocating profits to us. The above 
have been further examined as being correct and accurate by the undersigned, the 
supervisor of President Chain Store Corp. According to Article 219 of the Company 
Law, we hereby submit this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
President Chain Store Corp. 
Supervisor:  
 
Tu, Te Cheng 
 
 
 
 
March 31, 2006 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



President Chain Store Corporation 

Supervisors’ Report 
 
The Board of Directors have prepared and submitted the Company’s 2005 Operation 
Report, Financial Statements, and proposal for allocating profits to us. The above 
have been further examined as being correct and accurate by the undersigned, the 
supervisor of President Chain Store Corp. According to Article 219 of the Company 
Law, we hereby submit this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
President Chain Store Corp. 
Supervisor:  
 
Ying, Chien Li 
 
 
 
 
March 31, 2006 
 



PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP. 
NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AND REPORT OF INDEPENDENT 
ACCOUNTANTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The non-consolidated financial statements and report of independent accountants have been 
translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of 
China.  In the event of any discrepancy between the English version and the original Chinese 
version or any differences in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language 
auditors’ report and financial statements shall prevail. 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of President Chain Store Corp. 

We have audited the accompanying non-consolidated balance sheets of President Chain 
Store Corp. as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related non-consolidated 
statements of income, of changes in stockholders' equity and of cash flows for the years 
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s 
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these non-consolidated 
financial statements based on our audits.  The financial statements of certain investee 
companies accounted for under the equity method as of and for the years ended December 
31, 2005, were audited by other auditors, whose reports thereon were furnished to us.  
Long-term investment in these investee companies amounted to NT$659,828 thousand and 
NT$307,857 thousand as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and the related 
investment loss and investment income recognized amounted to NT$10,246 thousand and 
NT$2,458 thousand for the years then ended, respectively.  Our opinion, insofar as it 
relates to the amounts included in the financial statements and information disclosed in 
Note 11 relating to these long-term investment, are based solely on the reports of the other 
auditors. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the "Rules Governing the Examination of 
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants" and generally accepted auditing 
principles in the Republic of China.  Those rules and standards require that we plan and 
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audits 
and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors, the 
non-consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of President Chain Store Corp. as of December 31, 2005 
and 2004, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in 
conformity with the “Rules Governing the Preparation of Financial Statements of 
Securities Issuers” and generally accepted accounting principles in the Republic of China.  
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We have also audited the consolidated financial statements (not presented therein) of 
President Chain Store Corp. and its subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2005 
and 2004.  Our reports on those consolidated financial statements were unqualified. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 6, 2006 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial 
position and results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and 
practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China.  The 
standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the audit of such 
non-consolidated financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and 
jurisdictions other than the Republic of China.  Accordingly, the accompanying non-consolidated 
financial statements and report of the independent accountants are not intended for use by those 
who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in 
the Republic of China, and their applications in practice. 
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP. 
NON-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS) 
 
          DECEMBER 31,     
                  ASSETS                             2005         2004    

Current Assets       

 Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4(1))  $ 2,076,066 $   937,777 

 Short-term investments          4,953       242,978 

 Accounts receivable-net (Note 5) 382,262 248,519 

 Other receivables (Note 5)   389,869 325,351 

 Inventories (Note 4(2)) 2,755,466 2,202,557 

 Others current assets (Notes 4(9), 5 and 7)        818,307       747,532

     6,426,923     4,704,714

Long-term Investments (Notes 3, 4(3) and 5)   

 Investments - equity method     5,509,166     5,086,723 

 Investments - cost method    12,135,261     8,576,990 

 Investment in debt securities        60,000       100,000

    17,704,427    13,763,713

Property, Plant and Equipment (Notes 4(4) and 5)                              

 Cost:   

  Land     1,538,231     2,911,090 

  Buildings       931,193     1,362,762 

  Operating equipment 8,078,982 7,689,213 

  Leasehold improvements 3,549,768 3,188,712 

  Other equipment        13,411        21,154

 Cost and revaluation  14,111,585 15,172,931 

 Less: Accumulated depreciation (   7,157,200) (   6,189,521)

 Construction in progress and advances to suppliers             -       210,402

        6,954,385     9,193,812

Other Assets   

 Assets leased to others (Note 5)     1,014,082             - 

 Idle assets(Note 5)       325,232             - 

 Guarantee deposits (Note 7)       878,875       819,318 

 Others(Notes 4(9))       331,501       713,381

     2,549,690     1,532,699

TOTAL ASSETS    $ 33,635,425  $ 29,194,938 

(Continued on next page) 
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP. 
NON-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS) 
 

 
          DECEMBER 31,     
   LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY       2005         2004    
Current Liabilities     

 Notes payable  635,020 417,474 

 Notes payable-related parties (Note 5) 874,655 913,682 

 Accounts payable-third parties 219,022 160,490 

 Accounts payable-related parties (Note 5) 4,213,792 4,023,633 

 Income tax payable (Note 4(9)) 607,843 354,071 

 Accrued expenses (Notes 4(5) and 5) 2,055,289 1,697,540 

 Other payables (Note 4(6)) 3,786,256 2,445,152 

 Cash received in advance        845,605       585,543 

 Long-term liabilities-current portion (Note 4(7))       200,000             -

    13,437,482    10,597,585

   

Long-term Liabilities   

 Bonds payable (Note 4(7)) 2,000,000 2,200,000 

 Long-term loans       1,320,000       500,000

     3,320,000     2,700,000

Other Liabilities   

 Provision for retirement plan (Note 4(8))       359,752       362,063 

 Customers' deposits      1,345,066     1,163,465

     1,704,818     1,525,528

TOTAL LIABILITIES     18,462,300    14,823,113

Stockholders' Equity   

 Common stock (Note 4(10))     9,151,604     9,151,604 

 Capital reserve    

 Retained earnings (Note 4(11))   

  Legal reserve  2,178,381 1,873,794 

  Special reserve    55,758         - 

  Unappropriated earnings 3,787,913 3,402,185 

 Cumulative translation adjustment  (         531) (      55,758) 

    15,173,125    14,371,825

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (Notes 5 and 7)   

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY  $ 33,635,425  $ 29,194,938 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
Please refer to the report of independent accountants dated March 6, 2006. 
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP. 
NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS 
EXCEPT FOR EARNINGS PER SHARE AMOUNT) 

  
 

            YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 
           2005                  2004        
Operating Revenues     
 Net sales  $         90,671,647  $         78,390,063 
 Others (Note 5)             3,001,963             2,553,036
              93,673,610            80,943,099 
Operating Costs   
 Cost of goods sold (Note 5) (           65,514,526) (           56,383,842)
Gross Profit             28,159,084             24,559,257 
Operating Expenses (Notes 4(13) and 5)   
 Selling expenses  (           21,003,015) (           18,668,680)
 Administrative and general expenses  (            2,979,029) (            2,694,665)
 (           23,982,044) (           21,363,345)
Operating Income               4,177,040              3,195,912
Other Income   
 Investment gain under the equity method 

(Notes 3 and 4 (3)) 
                     -                 28,638 

 Dividends income               192,709                 224,133  
 Gain on disposal of assets (Note 5)                 18,816                      - 
 Gain on sale of investments (Note 5)                      -                140,592 
 Gain on recovery of short-term investment 

revaluation 
                65,492                 49,311 

 Others (Note 5)                544,477                394,252
                821,494                836,926
Other Expenses      
 Interest expenses  (               76,657) (               65,588)
 Investment loss under the equity method 

(Note 4(3)) 
(               56,311)  

 Other investment loss  (               85,480) (               91,885)
 Loss on disposal of property, plant and 

equipment 
                     - (               42,082)

Loss on sale of investments  (               42,897)                      - 
 Loss on inventory obsolescence and 

market price decline  
(               66,429)                      - 

 Others (               40,106) (               47,375)
 (              367,880) (              246,930)
Income from continuing operations before 

income taxes 
             4,630,654              3,785,908 

Income tax expense (Note 4(9)) (              977,969) (              738,511)
Net Income   $           3,652,685  $           3,047,397 

Earning per share (In dollars)     
   Before Tax   After Tax   Before Tax   After Tax 
Net income (Note 4(12))  $     5.06  $     3.99  $     4.14  $    3.33 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

Please refer to the report of independent accountants dated March 6, 2006. 
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP.
NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS) 
 
 

                Retained Earnings   
        Cumulative   
       Legal     Special Unappropriated    Translation   
  Common Stock    Reserve   

  
    Reserve    Earnings      Adjustment      Total     

Balance at January 1, 2004  $   8,584,995  $  1,512,726  $      -  $  3,680,418  $     28,650  $ 13,806,789 

Distribution of net income from 2003:       

 Appropriation of legal reserve        -       361,068         - (     361,068)         -        - 

 Employees’ bonuses        -        -         - (      64,992)         - (      64,992) 

 Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration        -        -         - (      64,992)         - (      64,992) 

 Issuance of stock dividends        566,609        -         - (     566,609)         -        - 

 Issuance of cash dividends        -        -         - (   2,266,439)         - (   2,266,439) 

Net income for 2004        -        -         -     3,047,397         -     3,047,397 

Cumulative translation adjustment        -        -         -        - (       84,408) (      84,408) 

Adjustment due to change in ownership of subsidiaries        -             -           -     (       1,530)          -    (       1,530) 

Balance at December 31, 2004      9,151,604     1,873,794         -         3,402,185 (       55,758)    14,371,825  

Distribution of net income from 2004:       

 Appropriation of legal reserve        -       304,587         - (     304,587)         -        - 

 Appropriation of Special reserve        -          55,758 (      55,758)         -        - 

 Employees’ bonuses        -        -         - (     107,421)         - (     107,421) 

 Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration        -        -         - (      53,710)         - (      53,710) 

 Issuance of cash dividends        -        -         - (   2,745,481)         - (   2,745,481) 

Net income for 2005        -        -         -     3,652,685         -     3,652,685 

Cumulative translation adjustment        -             -             -           -              55,227        55,227

Balance at December 31, 2005  $   9,151,604  $  2,178,381   $      55,758  $  3,787,913 ($         531)  $ 15,173,125  

 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
Please refer to the report of independent accountants dated March 6, 2006. 
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP. 
NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSAND OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS) 

 

 
 YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
      2005         2004 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES   

Net income  $  3,652,685 $   3,047,397

 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
  provided by operating activities:  

 Provision for doubtful accounts         3,969         3,254

 Loss on inventory obsolescence and market price decline        66,429             -

 Depreciation     1,679,882     1,561,532

 Depreciation-assets leased to others         3,879             -

 Amortization       380,774       304,880

 Reversal of provision for market value decline of 
short-term investments  (      65,492) (       49,311)

 Investment loss (gain) recognized under equity method        56,311 (       28,638)

 Loss on permanent decline in value of long-term 
   investments        85,480        91,885

 Cash dividends from equity subsidiaries       135,755       159,056

 Gain on disposal of long-term investments             - (      167,555)

 (Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (      18,816)        42,082 

 Changes in assets and liabilities:   

  (Increase ) decrease in assets    

   Accounts receivable  (     133,743) (        8,046)

   Other receivables  (      98,487)       419,262

   Inventories (     619,338) (      146,907)

   Other current assets (      56,565) (        6,657)

   Deferred income tax (      13,104)         1,622

  Increase (decrease) in liabilities   

   Notes payable  178,519 (      126,498)

   Accounts payable  248,691 (      148,020)

   Income tax payable 253,772 (      107,276)

   Accrued expenses  357,749 150,924

   Other payables 1,369,959 421,246

   Cash received in advance 260,062  229,058 

   Provision for retirement plan (       2,311) (       10,747)

   Net cash provided by operating activities     7,726,060     5,632,543

 
(Continued to next page) 
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP. 
NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

 (EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS) 
 
 
 YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
      2005         2004 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   

  Decrease (increase) in short-term investments       303,517 ($      95,282)

  Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (   1,428,981) (    3,802,620)

  Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment       875,896        78,814

  Increase in long-term investments-subsidiaries (     399,228) (      368,832)

  Increase in long-term investments-non subsidiaries (   4,058,825) (    1,250,750)

  Return of long-term investments       255,020        49,399

  Proceeds from the sale of long-term investments             -       554,625

  Increase in guarantee deposits (      59,557)        51,575

  Increase in other receivable from loans to related parities        30,000 (       30,000)

  Increase in long-term investments in debt securities             - (      120,000)

  Return of long-term investments in debt securities         40,000        20,000

  Increase in other assets             - (      255,381)

    Net cash used in investing activities (   4,442,158) (    5,168,452)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   

  Payment of cash dividends  (   2,745,481) (    2,266,439)

  Increase in long-term loans        820,000        500,000

  Increase in customers' deposits       181,601        132,100

  Payment of employees' bonuses and directors' and 
    supervisors' remuneration (     161,131) (      129,984)

  Payment for property, plant and equipment purchased 
    in prior year (     240,602) (      480,836)

  Payment for other assets in prior year             - (       10,500)

   Net cash used in financing activities (   2,145,613) (    2,255,659)

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS     1,138,289 (    1,791,568)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF 
 YEAR       937,777      2,729,345

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR  $  2,076,066   $     937,777 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information   

 Interest paid   $     77,025   $      66,161 

 Income taxes paid  $    737,301   $     844,166 

Investing and financing activities with partial cash payment:   

 Purchase of property, plant and equipment  $  1,640,728  $   4,043,222

Less: other payables (     211,747) (      240,602)

Cash purchase of property, plant and equipment  $  1,428,981   $   3,802,620 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
Please refer to the report of independent accountants dated March 6, 2006. 
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP. 
NOTES TO NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN 

 DOLLARS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED) 
 

 

Note 1. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

1. President Chain Store Corp. (the Company) was incorporated as a company limited by 
shares under the provisions of the Company Law of the Republic of China on June 10, 
1987.  The Company is engaged in the operation of convenience stores and the retail 
sale of food, cans, household goods, and other similar products.  The common shares 
of the Company have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange since August 1997.  

2. Uni-President Enterprises Corp. is the parent company of the Company. 

3. As of December 31, 2005, the Company had 8,780 employees.  

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with the “Rules 
Governing the Preparation of Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and generally 
accepted accounting principles in the Republic of China. The significant accounting 
policies are summarised as follows:  

1. Classification of current and non current assets and liabilities 

Current assets are the assets that are expected to be converted into cash or consumed 
within one year. Assets other than current assets are non current assets. Current 
liabilities are the obligations that are expected to be settled within one year. Liabilities 
other than current liabilities are non current liabilities. 

2. Foreign currency translation 

The Company maintains its accounts in New Taiwan dollars.  Foreign currency 
transactions are measured and recorded in New Taiwan dollars using the exchange rate 
in effect on the transaction dates. Any change in the exchange rate between the date of 
transactions and the settlement date which results in an exchange gain or loss is 
charged to income for the period.  Receivables and other monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into New Taiwan dollars at 
the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date and the unrealized exchange 
gain or loss is included in income for the period. 
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3. Short-term investments 

Short-term investments are stated at the lower of cost or market value. Cost is 
determined using the moving-average method.  Any excess of aggregate cost over the 
market value is recognized in the current period. The fair value of listed stocks is 
estimated based on the average closing price of the last month during the accounting 
period. The fair value of mutual funds is estimated based on the net asset value at the 
balance sheet date. 

4. Allowance for doubtful accounts  

Allowance for bad debts is determined based on an evaluation of the collectibility of 
accounts receivable and other receivables. 

5. Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value.  Cost is determined using 
the retail method. 

6. Long-term investments 

(1)Long-term investments in which the Company owns less than 20% of the voting 
rights of the investee company and has no ability to exercise significant influence 
over the investee are accounted for under the cost method and stated at the lower of 
cost or market value for listed companies and at cost for non-listed companies.   
The unrealized loss resulting from a decline in market value is shown under 
shareholders' equity.  However, when it becomes evidently clear that there has been 
a permanent impairment in value and the chance of recovery is minimal, loss is 
recognized in the current year's net income.  

(2)Long-term investments in which the Company owns at least 20% of the voting 
rights of the investee company are accounted for under the equity method unless the 
Company has no ability to exercise significant influence over the investee.  The 
difference between the acquisition cost and the Company’s share of the investee’s 
net book value on the date of acquisition is amortized over 5-10 years using the 
straight line method.  

(3)Prior to January 1, 2004, majority owned subsidiaries meeting following 
requirements were consolidated: 

A. Subsidiaries with individual amounts of total assets or operating revenues 
exceeding 10% of the Company’s respective unconsolidated amounts, or 

B. If combined total assets or operating revenues of all such remaing unconsolidated 
subsidiaries exceed 30% of the Company’s unconsolidated totals, each individual 
subsidiary with total assets or operating revenues greater than 3% of the 
Company’s respective unconsolidated totals. 
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Effective January 1, 2004, under the amended R.O.C. SFAS No. 7, “Consolidated 
Financial Statements”, all majority owned subsidiaries and controlled entities are 
consolidated. 

(4)The Company’s long-term investments in joint ventures are accounted for under the 
equity method and are consolidated in the consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with the amended R.O.C SFAS No. 7, “Consolidated Financial 
Statements”. 

(5)The cost of long-term investments is determined using the weighted average 
method. 

(6)For foreign investments accounted for under the equity method, the Company′s 
proportionate share of the foreign investee company′s cumulative translation 
adjustment resulting from translating the foreign investee company′s financial 
statements into New Taiwan dollars is recognized by the Company and is included 
in a cumulative translation adjustment account in the Company′s shareholders′ 
equity. 

7. Property, plant and equipment 

(1)Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Interest incurred in connection with 
the purchase or construction required to bring the assets to the condition and 
location for their intended use is capitalized. 

(2)Depreciation is computed over the economic useful lives of depreciable assets using 
the straight-line method, except for leasehold improvements which are amortized 
over the lease period.  Fully depreciated assets still in use are depreciated based on 
the residual value over the estimated remaining useful lives. The useful lives of 
major fixed assets are 3~8 years, except for buildings which are 30~55 years. 

(3)Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Major renewals, betterments and 
additions are capitalized and depreciated. When an asset is sold or retired, the cost 
and accumulated deprecation are removed from the respective accounts and the 
resulting gain or loss is recorded in current non-operating income or loss. 

(4)Property, plant and equipment that are idle are reclassified to “other assets” at the 
lower of the fair value less costs to sell or book value. Depreciation provided on 
these assets is charged to non-operating expense and loss. 

8. Deferred expense 

       Deferred expense are amortized under the straight method over three years.    
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9. Impairment of asset 

(1)Effective January 1, 2005, the Company recognizes impairments loss whenever 
event occurs or evidence indicates the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its 
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is measured as the higher of net selling 
price and value in use. Net selling price is the amount obtainable from the sale of an 
asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, after 
deducting any direct incremental disposal costs. The value in use is the present value 
of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from continuing use of an asset and 
from its disposal at the end of its useful life. 

(2)An impairment loss recognized in prior years is reversed if, there has been an 
change in the estimates used to determined recoverable amount since the last 
impairment loss was recognized, or the impairment loss was caused by a specific 
external event of an exceptional nature that is not expected to recur. However, the 
impairment loss may be recovered only to the extent not to exceed the loss 
recognized in prior years. Recovery of impairment loss on goodwill is not allowed. 

10. Pension plan  

Under the defined benefit pension plan, net periodic pension costs are recognized in 
accordance with the actuarial calculations. Net periodic pension costs include service 
cost, interest cost, expected return on plan assets, and amortization of unrecognized 
net transition obligation and gains or losses on plan assets. Unrecognized net 
transition obligation is amortized on a straight-line basis over 15 years. Under the 
defined contribution pension plan, net periodic pension costs are recognized as 
incurred. 

11. Income tax 

(1)In accordance with R.O.C. SFAS No. 22 "Accounting for Income Tax", income tax 
is provided based on accounting income after adjusting for permanent differences, 
including deferred tax resulting from temporary differences, tax credits and loss 
carryforwards.  The tax effect of taxable temporary differences is recorded as a 
deferred tax liability; while the tax effect of deductible temporary differences, net 
operating loss carryforwards and income tax credits are recorded as deferred tax 
assets. A valuation allowance for deferred tax assets is provided when it is most 
likely that the tax benefit will not be realized. Deferred tax assets or liabilities are 
classified into current or non current items in accordance with the nature of the 
balance-sheet account or the period of expected realization. 

(2)The 10% additional income tax on undistributed earnings is recognized on the day 
of the resolution of distribution by the stockholders’ meeting. 
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(3)In accordance with R.O.C. SFAS No. 12 "Accounting for Income Tax Credits", the 
Company′s income tax credits generated from the acquisition of automation 
equipment or technology, and employee training are recognized as incurred. 

(4)Adjustments to prior years’ income tax liabilities are included in current year’s 
income tax expense. 

12. Revenues and costs 

Sales revenue is recognized when the earning process is completed and payment is 
realized or realizable; costs and expenses are recognized as incurred. 

13. Derivative financial instruments  

Interest rate swaps are recorded in the memorandum account on the trading date.  For 
hedging transactions, receipt or payment of the settlement amount of the difference 
between the floating interest rate and the fixed interest rate are recognized as an 
adjustment to the interest expense of the hedge underlying the settlement date or the 
balance sheet date. 

14. Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements.  Actual results could differ 
from those assumptions and estimates. 

15. Earnings per share 

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding during the year after taking into consideration the 
retroactive effect of stock dividends, capital reserve capitalized, and stock bonuses to 
employees. 

Note 3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Effective January 1, 2005, the Company adopted the R.O.C. SFAS No. 35, “Accounting 
for Impairment of Assets”.  As a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 35, total long-term 
investment was decreased by $30,957 as of December 31, 2005 and investment loss under 
the equity method was increased by $30,957 for the year ended December 31, 2005. 

Note 4. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS 

1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
            December 31, 
       2005          2004    
Cash on hand   $   1,113,241  $     260,124 

Checking deposits and demand deposits        962,825        677,653

  $   2,076,066  $     937,777 
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2. INVENTORIES 
            December 31, 
       2005          2004     

Merchandise  $   2,821,895  $    2,202,557

Allowance for loss on obsolescence and decline 
in market value (       66,429)               -

  $   2,755,466  $    2,202,557

3. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS 

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS IN STOCKS 
   December 31, 2005   December 31, 2004 
  Percentage  Percentage
         Name of subsidiaries              Amount   owned    Amount   owned 
Equity method:       

President Chain Store (BVI) Corp. $ 1,180,359 100.00 $ 1,189,163 100.00 

(PCSC) China Ltd. 382,817 100.00 68,832 100.00 

Ren-Hui Investment Corp. 851,615 100.00 872,440 100.00 

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp.  322,217  60.00 300,465  60.00 

Mech-President Corp. 406,504  62.95 389,537  62.95 

President Drugstore Business Corp. 348,905 100.00 301,345 100.00 

President Transnet Corp. 187,996  70.00 194,631  70.00 

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. 157,342 100.00 142,294 100.00 

President Information Corp. 210,502  70.00 189,496  70.00 

Retail Support International Corp. 112,693  25.00 113,853  25.00 

Uni-President Yi-Lan Art and Culture Corp. 100,283 90.00 154,572  90.00 

Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.      118,789    60.00 160,665    60.00 

President Coffee Corp.      141,483    30.00      105,539    30.00 

Mister Donut Taiwan Corp. 116,981 50.00 92,398  50.00 

Q-Ware Systerm&Services Corp. 190,982 22.68 -      - 

President Development Corp. 185,166    20.00 94,486    20.00 

Uni-Presiendt Takashimaya Co.Ltd. -        - 228,886    50.00 

Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd. and others    494,532 

            

   20.00 

 ～100.00

    488,130 

            

   20.00 

 ～100.00

   5,509,166      5,086,723    

Cost or the lower of cost or market:     

President Securities Corp.     140,534     2.57     140,534     2.57 

Cost method:       

Presicarre Corp. 6,818,528    19.50 3,559,448    10.00 

Tonpal Optoelectronics Corp. 1,609,160     4.89 1,609,160     4.89 

Tong-Jeng Development Corp. 1,371,500    19.00 1,086,500    19.00 

President International Development Corp. 500,000     3.33 500,000     3.33 

Allianz President Life Insurance Ltd. and 
others 

1,695,539    0.02 

 ～19.93 

  1,681,348     0.02 

 ～19.93 

  11,994,727      8,436,456    

 $17,644,427  $13,663,713  
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LONG-TERM INVESTMENT IN DEBT SECURITIES 
             December 31, 
        2005           2004    

Bonds of Retail Support International Corp.   $       60,000  $      100,000

(1) The Company recognize long-term investments loss of $56,311, under the equity 
method, based on the audited financial statements and income of $28,638 in 2005 
and 2004, respectively. 

(2) The Company’s subsidiaries adopted the R.O.C. SFAS No. 35, “Accounting for 
Impairment of Assets”, effective January 1, 2005.  Such an impairment loss was 
recognized for the write-offs of the excess of investment cost over the net assets 
acquired in their investee companies accounted for under the equity method which 
had been in loss position for years.  As a result, the Company’s long-term 
investment loss was increased by $30,957 in 2004. 

(3) The Board of Directors passed a resolution to acquire 34,396,786 shares of 
Presicarre Corp. at 98.34 dollars per share from ABN AMRO BANK NV. in 2005.  
The purchase price of $3,382,580 was based on an appraisal report.  

(4) Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp., Mech-President Corp., President Transnet Corp., 
Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. and President Chain Store (BVI) Corp., 
majority owned subsidiaries, were consolidated in the 2004 consolidated financial 
statements.  The other majority owned subsidiaries were not consolidated 
because these companies did not meet the criteria for consolidation. Effective 
January 1, 2005, under the amended R.O.C. SFAS No. 7, “Consolidated Financial 
Statements”, all majority owned subsidiaries and controlled entities are 
consolidated. 

4. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
           December 31, 
      2005         2004    
Buildings   $    123,163  $    151,387 

Operating equipment     4,956,670     4,276,842 

Leasehold improvements     2,065,365     1,741,902 

Other equipment        12,002        19,390

  $  7,157,200  $  6,189,521 
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5. ACCRUED EXPENSES
           December 31, 
      2005         2004    
Accrued salaries and bonuses  $    946,819  $    764,446 

Accrued incentives for franchisee       280,833       339,491 

System development and maintenance expenses       205,446       147,640 

Other        622,191       445,963

  $  2,055,289  $  1,697,540 

6.OTHER PAYABLES 
           December 31, 
      2005         2004    
Bills collected for others  $  3,177,443  $  1,903,586 

Accrued liabilities for purchase equipment       211,747       240,602 

Other       397,066       300,964

  $  3,786,256  $  2,445,152 

7.BONDS PAYABLE 
          December 31, 
                 Term                    2005        2004   

The first secured bonds From January 16, 2002 to January 18, 2007  $   700,000  $   700,000

The second secured bonds From June 10, 2003 to June 13, 2008    1,500,000    1,500,000

     2,200,000    2,200,000

Less：Current portion  (    200,000)            -

   $ 2,000,000  $ 2,200,000

a. The first secured bonds are secured by Chain Development Industrial Bank and Bank 
of Taiwan Chunglun Branch. with principal due on maturity and annual interest rate 
of 2.8% payable annually.  Under the indenture agreement between the Company 
and Bank of Taiwan, the proceeds from the bonds are to be used exclusively for the 
repayment of bank loans. 

b. The second secured bonds are secured by Taipei Bank and Bank of Taiwan Chunglun 
Branch. The terms of issuance are as shown below:  

1. A: Eight Hundred Million. The Company will redeem 25%, 25% and 50% of the 
principal amount, at the end of 3rd, 4th and 5th year respectively from the 
issuance date, with annual interest rate of 1.4%.  The interest will be paid 
annually, commencing from the issuance date. 
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2. B: Seven Hundred Million. The Company will redeem the principal amount in 
full on maturity.  The interest rate is 4% less Floating Rate Index, subject to a 
Floor of 0%.  Floating Rate Index is either 6 month USD LIBOR or 180 day 
CPBA, to be determined by AABTAI 2 business days prior to the start of each 
semi-annual interest period.  Semi-annually, the Company has the option to 
use either Floating Rate Index for interest determination. 

8. RETIREMENT PLAN 

(1) The Company has a non-contributory and funded defined benefit pension plan in 
accordance with the Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees.  Under 
the defined benefit plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the first 15 
years and one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45 
units.  Pension benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the average 
monthly salaries and wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement.  The Company 
contributes monthly an amount equal to 2%~4.42% of the employees’ monthly 
salaries and wages to the retirement fund deposited with Central Trust of China, the 
trustee, under the name of the independent retirement fund committee. 

The following sets forth the pension information based on the actuarial report: 

a. Actuarial assumptions 
 For the years ended December 31,
      2005          2004    
Discount rate 3.75%  3.75% 

Rate of increase in compensation levels 3.50%  3.50% 

Expected return on plan assets 2.75%  2.75% 

b. The funded status of the plan at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows: 
           December 31, 
      2005         2004    
Benefit obligation:   

 Vested benefit obligation ($     88,712) ($     70,604)

 Nonvested benefit obligation (     531,516) (     437,021)

 Accumulated benefit obligation (     620,228) (     507,625)

 Additional benefit based on future salaries (     437,805) (     380,029)

 Projected benefit obligation (   1,058,033) (     887,654)

Plan assets at fair value       395,942       301,518

Plan funded status (     662,091) (     586,136)

Unrecognized net transition obligation (      28,810) (      34,772)

Unrecognized plan assets gain        336,037       258,845

Accrued prepaid cost ($    354,864) ($    362,063)

Vested benefit  $    112,178   $     90,829 
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c. The details of net periodic pension cost are as follows: 
  For the years ended December 31, 
      2005         2004    
Service cost  $     53,989  $     52,169 

Interest cost        33,287        27,568 

Expected return on plan assets (       8,292) (       5,764)

Amortization of the unrecognized net 
 obligation at transition 

(       5,961) (       5,961)

Amortization of the net gain of 
  unrecognized pension assets        17,008        17,398

Net periodic pension cost  $     90,031  $     85,410 

(2) Pursuant to the new “Labor Pension Act” enacted on July 1, 2005, the Company 
established a defined contribution pension plan covering all domestic employees (the 
“New Plan’). For employees who elect to participate in the New Plan, the Company 
contributes monthly 6% of the employees’ salaries and wages paid each month to the 
employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor Insurance. Benefit 
accrued are portable upon service. Pension payments to employees are made either by 
monthly installments or in a lump sum from the accumulated contributions and 
earnings in employees’ individual accounts. The net pension costs recognized under 
the New Plan for the year ended 31st December 2005 was $52,979. 

9.DEFERRED INCOME TAX AND INCOME TAX 

(1) Adjustments for corporate income tax expenses and income tax payable are as 
follows: 
  For the years ended December 31, 
      2005         2004    
Income tax payable   $    607,843  $    354,071 

Net change amount of deferred income tax 
 assets from temporary differences 

(      13,104)         1,622 

Under provision of prior years’ income tax        33,204 (      28,395)

Income tax withheld          1,054         1,564 

Prepaid income tax       348,972       409,649

Income tax expense  $    977,969  $    738,511 

The details of income tax expense:   

Current income tax expense   $    941,905  $    692,949 

10% income tax on undistributed retained        36,064        45,562 

  earnings                             

  $    977,969  $    738,511 
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(2) Deferred income tax assets as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows: 
                 December 31,               
         2005                2004        
    Income    Income 
   Amount  tax effect   Amount  tax effect
Current Items:     

Temporary Differences     

Allowance for loss on 
obsolescence and decline in 
market value 

 $ 66,429  $ 16,607  $      -  $      -

Provision for doubtful 
accounts 

   13,677     3,419    21,453     5,363

Employee welfare expenses     4,427     1,107     6,237     1,559

   $ 21,133   $  6,922

Non-current Items:     

Temporary Differences     

Non-domestic investment 
loss under the equity 
method  $426,305 $106,576   $279,031  $ 69,758  

Employee welfare expenses     3,996       999     8,423     2,106

    107,575     71,864

Allowance for deferred 
income tax assets  

 
( 106,576)

 
(  69,758)

   $    999   $  2,106

(3) The Company′s investment tax credits for 2005 are as follows: 

 
 
Total investment

                Investment tax credit                  tax credit  

Employees training $       8,997 

Automatic equipment and technique        87,188 

Investment in rural area        12,554 

(4) The Company’s income tax returns for the years through 2003 have been assessed 
and approved by the Tax Authority. 

(5) As of December 31, 2005 and 2004 the balances of unappropriated earnings are as 
follows: 

           December 31, 
      2005         2004    

Unappropriated earnings during and before 1997  $     31,142  $     31,142 

Unappropriated earnings during and after 1998     3,756,771     3,371,043 

  $  3,787,913   $  3,402,185 
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(6) As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the balances of the shareholder’s creditable tax 
account and the actual or expected tax credit percentages of unappropriated earnings 
are as follows: 
           December 31, 
      2005         2004    

The balance of the shareholders’ creditable 
 tax account 

 $    381,190  $    464,640 

 
  For the years ended December 31, 
      2005         2004    

The expected or actual tax credit percentages 
 of unappropriated earnings 

       10.15%        29.93% 

The expected or actual tax credit percentages of unappropriated earnings are 
accounted by the balance of the shareholders’ creditable tax account of December 31, 
2005. The amount of deductible tax distributable by the Company to its shareholders 
shall be limited to an amount not exceeding the amount of the imputation tax credit 
account balance on the date of distribution of the dividends. Accordingly, the actual 
creditable ratio for the distribution of 1998 or each ensuing year thereafter 
undistributed earnings will be based on the imputation tax credit account balance up 
to the date of distribution of the dividends. 

10. COMMON STOCK  

The Company’s authorized common stock were 960,000,000 shares in 2005 and 
2004, respectively. The issued and outstanding common stock were 915,160,436 
shares with a par value of $10 (dollar) per share as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, 
respectively. 

11. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(1) Under the Company′s Articles of Incorporation, after paying all taxes and dues and 
offsetting prior year′s losses, 10% of the Company′s current earnings shall be set 
aside as legal reserve and an amount equal to the total of the cumulative translation 
adjustment, unrealized loss on long-term investments, etc, that resulted in a net 
reduction of the shareholders′ equity as of the end of the current year shall be set 
aside as special reserve.  Hereafter, when the net reduction of the shareholders’ 
equity is reverse, the reverse portion can be shifted to the current year’s earnings 
and allocated.  The remaining current year′s earnings and the accumulated 
unappropriated earnings from prior years shall be distributed in accordance with a 
resolution passed by a meeting of the Board of Directors and approved at the 
stockholders' meeting. Of the amount distributed by the Company, 2% of the 
remaining current year’s earnings should be allocated for directors' and 
supervisors' remuneration, not less than 0.2% of that should be allocated for 
employees' bonuses and 80% to 100% of the accumulated unappropriated earnings 
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after deducting directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration and employees’ bonuses 
will be distributed as dividends to stockholders, of which 50% to 100% shall be 
distributed in the form of cash. The remaining balance was unappropriated 
earnings which was allocated after approved at the stockholders’ meeting.   

(2) The legal reserve should be used exclusively to cover losses or, if the balance of 
the reserve exceeds 50% of paid-in capital, to increase capital, not exceeding 50% 
of the reserve balance. 

(3) The dividends per share details are as follow: 
        For the years ended 

     December 31, (in dollars) 
      2005         2004    
Cash dividend   $       3.00  $       2.64 

Stock dividend  $         -   $       0.66 

(4)As of March 6, 2006, the resolution for the distribution of 2005 earnings has not 
been adopted by the Board of Directors. Details of distribution of earnings are 
posted on the official website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange. 

 The details on the 2004 earnings distributed in 2005 for employees′ bonuses and 
directors′ and supervisors′ remuneration based on the resolution adopted by the 
board of directors and approved in the shareholders′ meetings are as follows: 

(a) The amount of the retained earnings distributed 

A. Employees′ cash bonuses $   107,421 

B. Directors′ and supervisors′ remuneration $    53,710 

(b) 2003 earnings per common shares (in dollars) is listed below: 

A. Original earnings per common share $      3.33 

B. Pro forma earnings per common share $      3.15 

12. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE 
              For the years ended December 31, 2005 
   Weighted average   Earnings per share 
         Amount   outstanding       (in dollars) 
   Before tax    After tax  common shares  Before tax  After tax
Basic earnings per share     

 Net income  $4,630,654 $3,652,685   915,160,436 $   5.06 $  3.99

 
              For the years ended December 31, 2004 
   Weighted average   Earnings per share 
         Amount   outstanding       (in dollars) 
   Before tax    After tax  common shares  Before tax  After tax
Basic earnings per share     

 Net income  $3,785,908 $3,047,397   915,160,436 $   4.14 $  3.33
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13.PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 

The personnel, depreciation, amortization expenses were classified according to their 
functions as follows: 

Item 2005 2004
Personnel expenses
  Salaries and wages 3,427,781$    2,739,122$    

  Insurance 242,189       199,724       

  Pension 145,613       79,665        

  Others 214,671       237,854       

4,030,254$    3,256,365$    

Depreciation 1,679,882$    1,561,532$    

Amortization 380,774$      304,880$      

Operating expenses
For the years ended December 31,

 

14.ACCOUNTS CLASSIFICATION 

Certain accounts in the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2004 were reclassified to conform with the presentation adopted in the financial 
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005. 

Note 5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

1. Related parties and their relationship with the Company 

       Name of related parties           Relationship with the Company     

Uni-President Enterprises Corp. Parent company  

President Packaging Co., Ltd. A subsidiary of Uni-President Enterprises 
Corp.  

Tung Ang Enterprises Corp.  〃 

Presco Netmarketing, Inc.  〃 

Uni-President Dream Park Corp.  〃 

President Natural Industrial Corp. 〃 

President Securities Corp. 〃 

President Baseball Team Corp.  〃 

President Direct Marketing Corp.  A subsidiary  

President Drugstore Business Corp. 〃 

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp.  〃 

Mech-President Corp.  〃 
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       Name of related parties           Relationship with the Company     

Duskin Serve Taiwan Co., Ltd.  A subsidiary  

Capital Inventory Services Corp.  〃 

President Information Corp.  〃 

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp.  〃 

President Chain Store (BVI) Corp.  〃 

PCSC (China) Ltd.  〃 

President Transnet Corp.  〃 

Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.  〃 

Wuhan Uni-President Oven Fresh Bakery 
Co., Ltd. 

 〃 

Ren-Hui Investment Corp.  〃 

President Collect Service Corporation  〃 

Bank Pro E-Service Technology Co., Ltd.  〃 

Books.com Co., Ltd.  〃 

Uni-President Yi-Lan Art and Culture Corp. 〃 

President Coffee Corp. Long-term investment accounted for under 
the equity method 

Retail Support International Corp.  〃 

Muji (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.  〃 

Uni-President Yellow Hat Co., Ltd. 〃 

President Pharmaceutical Corp.  〃 

Q-ware systems & Services Corp.  〃 

Uni-President Development Corp.  〃 

Uni-President Organ Corp.  〃 

Mister Donut Taiwan Co. 〃  

21 Century Enterprise Co., Ltd. 〃  

Uni-Presiendt Takashimaya Co.Ltd. Subsidiary liquidated in September 2005 

President Chain Store (Labuan) Holdings 
Ltd. 

Indirectly owned subsidiary 

PCSC (China) Supermarket Ltd.  〃 

PCSC (China) Drugstore Ltd.  〃 

President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) 
Co., Ltd. 

 〃 
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       Name of related parties           Relationship with the Company     
Zhuhai Livzon Drugstore Chain Company 

Ltd. 
Indirectly owned subsidiary 

Uni-President Oven Bakey (BVI) Corp.  
Wuhan Uni-President Oven Fresh Bakery 

Co., Ltd. 
 〃 

Philippine Seven Corp.  〃 
Convenience Distribution Inc.  〃 
PCSC (Vietnam) Supermarket Ltd.  〃 

Shandong President Silver Plaza Co., Ltd.  〃 
PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Ltd.  〃 

Safety Elevator Corp.  〃 
Mech-President (BVI) Corp.  〃 
President Jim Corp. 〃 
Shanghai President Machine Corp. 〃 
Vision Distribution Services Corp. 〃 
President Engineering Technology Corp. A subsidiary liquidated in October 2004 
President Technology Corp. The Company has a seat on its board of 

directors 
Tong-Ho Development Corp.  〃 
Allianz President Life Insurance Co., Ltd.  〃 
President Investment Trust Corp.   〃 
Retail Support Taiwan Corp. A subsidiary of Retail Support International 

Corp. 
President Logistics Transportation Corp 〃 
Chieh-Shuen Logistics International Corp. A subsidiary of President Logistics 

Transportation Corp. 
President Futures Corporation. Related party in substance 
President Construction Corporation  〃 

2. Significant transactions with related parties 

(1) Other operating revenue-sales bonus 
         For the years ended December 31, 
         2005                2004        
  Amount  Percentage  Amount  Percentage
Retail Support International Corp. $ 214,838    14% $ 118,860     8% 

Uni-President Enterprises Corp.    46,484     3%    27,809     2% 

Others    51,640     3%      46,927     3%   

 $ 312,962    20%   $ 193,596    13%   
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(2) Purchases (net of purchase bonus, etc.)
            For the years ended December 31, 
           2005                    2004           
  Percentage of  Percentage of
    Amount   net purchases    Amount   net purchases
Retail Support International 

Corp. $ 41,630,192     63% $ 36,613,852     64% 

Uni-President Cold- Chain 
Corp. 

   

14,428,903     22%    11,964,388     21% 

Wisdom Distribution Service 
Corp.    5,156,490      8%    4,094,148      7% 

Uni-President Enterprises 
Corp.    1,478,151      2%    1,193,917      2% 

Others      988,670      1%         928,089      2%    

 $ 63,682,406     96%    $ 54,794,394      96%    

Purchase and payment terms from related parties except for Retail Support 
International Corp., Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp., and Wisdom Distribution 
Service Corp., are at arms length. 

Purchases from Retail Support International Corp., Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. 
and Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. are based on cost plus basis. 

(3) Subsidies for substandard products (accounted as deduction of cost of goods sold)
        For the years ended December 31, 
         2005                2004        
  Amount  Percentage  Amount  Percentage
Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. $ 215,030    62% $ 140,890    46% 

Retail Support International Corp.    91,243    26%      129,264    43%    

Uni-President Enterprises Corp.    42,845    12%      34,239    11%   

 $ 349,118    100%  $ 304,393    100%  

(4) Operating Expenses 
        For the years ended December 31, 
         2005                2004        
  Amount  Percentage  Amount  Percentage
1. Cleaning service expense     

Duskin Serve Taiwan. Co., Ltd. $  54,988    35%   $  52,544     40%  

     

2. Supplies (accounted as packing and other expense) 

Retail Support International Corp. $ 183,808    49%   $ 180,278     56%  

3. Physical inventory expense     

Capital Inventory Services Corp. $ 118,938    100%  $ 114,493    100%  
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        For the years ended December 31, 
         2005                2004        
  Amount  Percentage  Amount  Percentage
4. Electronic ordering system 

management charges 
    

President Information Corp. $ 466,185     59%  $ 462,335     59%  

President Technology Corp.        -      -      62,934      8%  

 $ 466,185     59%  $ 525,269     67%  

5. Repair and professional service charges 

President Engineering Technology  
  Corp. $      -      -   $ 206,916     52%  

6. Training expense 

Capital Inventory Services Corp. $      -      -   $  48,681     61%  

(5) Other Income
        For the years ended December 31, 
         2005                2004        
  Amount  Percentage  Amount  Percentage
1. Subsidy for electronic orderings 

(accounted as other income -others)
    

Retail Support International Corp. $ 196,294    63% $ 135,171    63% 

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp.    94,563    30%    61,593    29% 

Others    12,016     4%      7,274     3%  

 $ 302,873    97%   $ 204,038    95%   

2.Rent income
   For the years ended December 31, 
      2005            2004       

President Coffee Corp. $      34,285 $      24,708 

Others        22,613        25,947

 $      56,898 $      50,655 

(6) Assets (Liabilities) Accounts 
                  December 31, 
         2005          2004 
   Amount  Percentage   Amount  Percentage
1. Accounts receivable     

Uni-President Enterprises Corp. $   36,819    11% $        -      - 

Others      19,648     4%        3,666     1%   

 $   56,467    15%   $    3,666     1%   

2. Other receivables     

Uni-President Enterprises Corp. $   16,107     4% $    8,914     3% 

Retail Support International Corp.      2,437     1%     17,550     5% 

Others      31,839     8%       28,102     8%   
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                  December 31, 
         2005          2004 
   Amount  Percentage   Amount  Percentage
 $   50,383    13%   $   54,566    16%   

3. Prepayment for goods     

Retail Support International Corp. $   66,500     8%   $   66,500     9%   

4. Notes and accounts payable     

Retail Support International Corp. $2,855,899    48% $3,088,597    56% 

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp.    975,695    16%    878,221    16% 

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp.    867,807    15%    690,070    13% 

Others    389,046     7%      280,427     5%   

 $5,088,447    86%   $4,937,315    90%   

5. Accrued expenses     

President Information Corp. $   43,330     2% $   56,112     3% 

Retail Support International Corp.     56,289     3%     50,329     3% 

Others     125,746     6%       93,505     6%   

 $  225,365    11%   $  199,946    12%   

(7) Property transactions

1.The Company engaged President Construction Corporation to acquire an office 
building in November, 2004. The purchase price of $1,639,705 was paid in full in 
2004. 

2. The Company had moved to new office building in June 2005. The original office 
building was sold to related parties.  

The details of transactions are as follows: 

  Name of related parties    Amount Gain on disposal
President Sercurities Corp. $   500,067 $      14,404

President Investment Trust Corp.   176,454 5,083

President Futures Corporation.     145,023         4,177

 $   821,544 $      23,664

3. Disposals of marketable securities

      Amount 
 Gain on disposal  

     Name of 
   related parties 

  Name of marketable 
      securities   Number of 

   shares   
  2005    2004   2005    2004 

Uni-President 
Enterprises Corp. 

President Musashino 
Corp. 

26,145,000 $     - $290,121 $     - $42,230

(8)Loans to related parties (Book as Other Receivable)
   Balance at   
   Maximum balance in 2005  December     Interest  
       Date      Amount   31, 2005     Rate   Interest in 2005
Retail Support 

T i C
2005.01~2005.04 $  30,000 $        - 2.34%~2.93% $         317

 27



Taiwan Corp. 

 
   Balance at   
   Maximum balance in 2004  December    

       Date      Amount   31, 2004     Rate   
 Interest in 2004  

Uni-President Yellow 
Hat Co., Ltd. 

2004.06~2004.07 $  21,000 $        - 2.08%~2.73% $         126

21st Century 
Enterprise Co., Ltd. 

2004.01~2004.02     4,000          - 2.63%             3

President Information 
Corp. 

2004.10    30,000          - 1.93%~2.2%           123

Retail Support Taiwan 
Corp. 

2004.10~2004.12    30,000     30,000 2.38%~2.43%           182

   $   30,000  $         434

 
(9) Endorsement and guarantee 

Endorsements and guarantees for related parties as of December 31, 2005 are as 
follows: 

 

President Transnet Corp. $ 200,000 

Retail Support International Corp.                                     450,000 

President Drugstore Business Corp.  235,000 

President Information Corp.  8,000 

 $ 893,000 

Mech-President Corp USD 1,000,000 

 USD 4,000,000 

Philippine Seven Corp PHP 260,000,000 

(10) Commitments 

1. The Company had rented portion of office building to related parties, and the 
lease periods ranging from 3 to 5 years. 

Summary of the estimated annual rental income of the Company are as follows: 

      Year        Total rental income

      2006   $        13,970 

      2007            13,970 

      2008             7,662 

      2009             6,401 

2010             3,424
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   $        45,427 
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2. The Company signed a maintenance agreement with President Information Corp., 
for its electronic ordering and operating systems.  The total amount of the 
agreement is $268,956 covering the period from October 2005 to October 2007.  
As of December 31, 2005, the unpaid balance of the commitment was $266,498. 

Note 6. PLEDGED ASSETS：None. 

Note 7. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

(1) According to the franchise agreement with The Southland Corporation, the monthly 
franchise payment to The Southland Corporation is based on monthly sales. 

(2) According to the “PEC National Building Construction Contract” dated November 
1998, the Company and seven companies (including Uni-President Enterprises Corp.) 
will construct PEC National Building. The construction has been completed in 2005. 

The Company and seven companies leased the mall of PEC National Building to 
non-related parties in June 2005, covering the period from June 15, 2005 to December 
31, 2023, and rental is based on percentage of sales.  As of December 31, 2005, book 
value of the mall is $622,790 (classified as rental assets), and the remaining book value 
of office is $325,232 (classified as idle assets). 

(3) The Company and Uni-President Enterprises Corp. signed a agreement with Ta Chen 
Construction & Engineering Corp. to built a research building at a cost of $230,000 to 
be donated to National Cheng Kung University. The Company’s commitment is 50% 
of the total cost. As of December 31, 2005, the Company had accrued construction 
expenditure in the amount of $20,000 (accounted as donation expense). 

(4) The Company signed rental agreements with non-related parties to rent store space 
with lease periods ranging from 3 to 12 years. As of December 31, 2005, the Company 
has prepaid rent and security deposits in the amount of $589,349 and $875,875, 
respectively.  

Summary of the estimated annual rental expense of the Company are as follows: 

      Year        Total rental expense

      2006   $     4,135,922 

      2007         4,004,259 

      2008         3,693,288 

      2009         3,183,944 

2010 and thereafter         7,479,363

   $    22,496,776 

Note 8. SIGNIFICANT CASUALTY LOSS: None. 
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Note 9. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: None. 

Note 10. OTHERS

(1) INFORMATION OF INVESTMENT ON DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS 

The Company had the following derivative financial instrument transactions in 2005 
and 2004.  

a. Amount of agreement or nominal principal and risk of credit 

Financial instrument         December 31, 2005 and 2004 
 Amount of agreement 

 or nominal principal    Credit risk 

Interest rate swap contract  $         700,000 $        - 

The financial institutions that the Company deals with are all in good credit 
standing and as such the credit risk of non performance of is minimal. 

b. Market price risk: 

The interest swap contract is for hedging purpose. The market price risk is deemed 
to be low, as the hedged subjects offset the income/loss from fluctuation in market 
interest rates. 

c. Liquidity risk, cash flow risk and the amount, period and the, uncertainty of cash 
demand in the future: 

Liquidity risk and cash flow risk is deemed to be low as the interest rate had been 
assured in the contract. The working capital of the Company would be sufficed to 
with the contract. 

d. Type and purpose of derivative financial instruments: 

The Company uses the derivative to hedge the interest on bonds issued see Note 
6.2.B for details. 

5. The presentation on derivative financial instruments in the financial statements: 

      December 31, 2005      December 31, 2004 
  Book value   Fair value  Book value   Fair value 
Financial instrument     
Interest swap contract ($     560) ($   23,816) ($       45) $    18,758 

At the end of year 2005 and 2004, the net amount payable from the interest swap 
were $560 and $45, which was booked as “Other receivables” and the credit side 
as “Interest expense”. The interest swap resulted in increasing and reducing 
interest expense by $4,508 and $6,205 in 2005 and 2004, respectively. 
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(2) FAIR VALUE OF NON-DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
      December 31, 2005 
  Book value   Fair value 
Financial assets   

Financial instrument assets with book value equal to 
fair value 

$ 2,908,197 $ 2,908,197 

Short-term investments       4,953       5,326 

Long-term investments  17,644,427  17,860,696 

Guaranteed deposits     878,875     790,079 

 
      December 31, 2005 
  Book value   Fair value 
Financial liabilities   

Financial instrument liabilities with book value 
equal to fair value 

$15,911,877 $15,911,877 

Customers deposits   1,345,066   1,204,855 

Provision for retirement plan     359,752     662,091 

 
      December 31, 2004 
  Book value   Fair value 
Financial assets   

Financial instrument assets with book value equal to 
fair value 

$ 1,611,647 $ 1,611,647 

Short-term investments     242,978     245,609 

Long-term investments  13,663,713  13,893,987 

Guaranteed deposits     819,318     753,954 

 
      December 31, 2004 
  Book value   Fair value 
Financial liabilities   

Financial instrument liabilities with book value 
equal to fair value 

$12,712,042 $ 12,712,042

Customers deposits   1,163,465    1,048,784

Provision for retirement plan     362,063      586,136

a. The fair values of the short-term financial instruments, bonds payable, long-term 
liabilities are their book values at the balance sheet date due to their short 
maturities. 

 32



b. The fair values of short-term investments in listed stocks are estimated based on 
the closing price at the balance sheet date.  The fair value of short-term open-end 
funds is based on the fund′s net asset value at the balance sheet date. 

c. The fair values of long-term investments in listed stocks are estimated based on the 
closing price at the balance sheet date.  The fair values of long-term investments 
in equity securities without market prices accounted for under the equity method 
are their underlying equity in the net assets based on the audited financial 
statements of the investee companies. 

The fair values of long-term investments in equity securities without market prices 
accounted for at cost are their underlying equity in the net assets based on the 
unaudited financial statements of the investee companies. 

d. The fair values of guaranteed deposits and customers’ deposit are based on the 
discounted value of expected future cash inflow and the discount rate is based on 
the fixed rate of one year time deposit in the post office as of December 31, 2005. 

e. The fair values of provision for retirement plan is based on the funding status 
presented in the actuarial report measured as of December 31, 2005. 
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Note 11. DISCLOSURE OF OTHER INFORMATION
A. Related information of significant transactions

1) Lending to others: 

Maximum Total amount Reason for Bad debts Ceiling of fund Ceiling of  fund
Accounts used to balance The ending Interest of business short-term provision financing for a single  financing for the 

Creditor Name of the debtor record lending during 2004 balance rate Purpose transaction financing provided Description Amount enterprise (Note2) borrower (Note2)
 President Chain Store
   Corp. Retail Support Taiwan Corp. Other receivables 30,000             -             2.34%~2.93% Note 1 -               Operating Capital -                        -                              -                                           50,000                        6,069,250                      

Note 1: Short-term financing. 

2) Endorsements and guarantees for others:
Ratio of

accumulated Ceiling of
guarantee the outstanding

Amount of amount to net guarantees
guarantee with  asset value of for the respective

Name of the company Name of parties being guaranteed collateral placed the Company (%)  party (Note )
 President Chain Store
   Corp.

 President Transnet Corp. None 1.32% 7,586,563$                     

 President Drugstore Business Corp. None 1.55% 7,586,563                      

 Retail Support International Corp. None 2.97% 7,586,563                      

 President Information Corp. None 0.05% 7,586,563                      

 Mech-President Corp. None 0.22% 7,586,563                      

 Philippine Seven Corp. None 1.93% 7,586,563                      

Note: The ceiling of total outstanding guarantees and guarantee for single party is 50% and 20% of the Company's capital, respectively.

260,000PHP                                   260,000PHP                          

 A majority-owned subsidiary

Collateral

Ceiling  for single

Outstanding
guarantee amount 
at 31st December,

2004ended  31st December, 2004party (Note)

Maximum outstanding guarantee 
amount during the year 

200,000$                            

3,034,625                           

3,034,625                           

90,000                                       

305,000                                      

450,000                                      

3,034,625                           

3,034,625                           

3,034,625                           

3,034,625$                          

8,000                               

4,000USD                            

1,000USD                            

235,000                             

450,000                             

Note 2: The ceiling of total outstanding  loan is 40% of the company's capital ; the ceiling borrows to single  enterpr which exists business transactions is the lower of $100,000 or the amount of business transacttions ;
            the ceiling borrows to single enterpries which demands short-term financing  is  $50,000.

 Indirect subsidiary of the Company

 A majority-owned subsidiary

Relationship with the Company

 A majority-owned subsidiary

 A majority-owned subsidiary
 Relation of business transactions.

8,000                                        

4,000USD                                     

760,000$                                     
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3) Marketable securities held at 31st December, 2005:
(NT$)

Relationship 31st December, 2005
of the issuers Number of

Name of the company Name and type of marketable securities with the Company General ledger account shares Book value Percentage Market value
 President Chain Store Corp. Ton Yi Industrial Corp. None Short-term Investment 760,890     16,666$     - 4,953$      

Deduct:Valuation allowance 11,713)(      

4,953$      

President Chain Store (BVI) Corp
Subsidiary accounted for
under the equity method

Long-term Investment-Stock
46,405,458  1,180,359 100.00% 1,180,359   

Ren-Hui Investment Corp. 〃 〃 85,303,733  851,615 100.00% 851,408     

Mech-President Corp. 〃 〃 37,331,360  406,504 62.95% 406,504     

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. 〃 〃 19,563,272  322,217 60.00% 313,124     

President Drugstore Business Corp. 〃 〃 28,800,000  348,905 100.00% 348,905     

Uni-President Yi-Lan Art and Culture Corp 〃 〃 18,000,000  100,283 90.00% 100,283     

President Information Corp. 〃 〃 16,066,512  210,502 70.00% 206,875     

President Transnet Corp. 〃 〃 70,000,000  187,996 70.00% 172,654     

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. 〃 〃 9,432,540   157,342 100.00% 158,969     

PCSC (China) Ltd. 〃 〃 14,322,000  382,817 100.00% 382,817     

Uni-President  Development Corp. 〃 〃 20,000,000  185,166 20.00% 185,166     

Mister Donut Taiwan Corp. 〃 〃 10,000,000  116,981 50.00% 116,981     

Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp. 〃 〃 17,400,000  118,789 60.00% 115,646     

President Coffee Corp. 〃 〃 9,313,920   141,483 30.00% 141,483     

Retail Support International Corp. 〃 〃 5,000,000   112,693 25.00% 104,567     

Q-ware systems&Services Corp. 〃 〃 19,157,720  190,982 22.68% 176,061     

President Securities Corp. - 〃 29,328,669  140,534 2.57% 436,411     

Presicarre Corp. - 〃 70,605,016  6,818,528 19.50% -

Tonpal Optoelectronics Corp. - 〃 146,448,927 1,609,160   4.19% -

Tong-Jeng Development Corp. - 〃 114,000,000 1,371,500   19.00% -
President International Development Corp.  The Company has a seat

on the related party's board
of directors

〃 50,000,000  500,000     3.33% -

New Century InfoComm Tech. Co., Ltd. etc. - 〃 - 2,190,071   0.02% -

17,644,427$ ~100.00%

Bond of Retail Support International Corp.
Subsidiary accounted for
under the equity method

Long-term Investment-Bond
60,000$     

-
60,000      
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4) Accumulated additions or disposals of marketable securities exceeding NT$100,000 or 20% of contributed capital:

General Beginning balance Additions Ending balance
 ledger Number of Number of Number of Proceeds from Book Gain (loss) Number of Book Number of

Name of the company Name of marketable securities account Counterparties Relationship shares Amount shares Amount shares disposal (Note 5) value from disposal shares value shares Amount
 President Chain Store
   Corp.

The IIT High-Yield Fund  Short-term
  Investment

 NA  NA -                 -$       72,128,819  1,020,000$  72,128,819  1,020,460$     1,020,000$  460$       -        -$      -         -$      

UPAMC James Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 5,987,068      90,000     878,523,000 13,289,000  884,510,068 13,384,308     13,379,000  5,308      

Polaris De-Li Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        20,111,256  270,000     20,111,256  270,055        270,000     55         -        -       -         -       

JF(Taiwan) Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        50,903,010  760,000     50,903,010  760,225        760,000     225        

Shinkong Chi-Shin Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        197,347,296 2,770,000   197,347,296 2,770,847      2,770,000   847        

Aig Taiwan Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        8,014,458   100,000     8,014,458   100,069        100,000     69         -        -       -         -       

RSIT Forever Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        9,535,356   135,000     9,535,356   135,053        135,000     53         -        -       -         -       

Pca Well Pool Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        10,604,449  130,000     10,604,449  130,042        130,000     42         -        -       -         -       

JF(Taiwan) First Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        113,202,718 1,559,000   113,202,718 1,559,351      1,559,000   351        -        -       -         -       

Abn Amro Select Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        44,945,840  620,000     44,945,840  620,036        620,000     36         -        -       -         -       

Abn Amro Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        13,508,402  200,000     13,508,402  200,078        200,000     78         -        -       -         -       

The Wan Pao Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        62,929,829  940,000     62,929,829  940,118        940,000     118        -        -       -         -       

Fuhwa Bond Fund 19,901,231  250,000     19,901,231  250,086        250,000     86         

Sheng Hua 1699 Bond Fund 16,410,930  200,000     16,410,930  200,094        200,000     94         

Mega Diamond Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        53,144,279  600,000     53,144,279  600,402        600,000     402        -        -       -         -       

Prudential Financial Bond Fund 164,784,437 2,365,000   164,784,437 2,365,536      2,365,000   536        

JIH Sun Bond Fund 7,462,798   100,000     7,462,798   100,054        100,000     54         

Cathay Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        22,584,595  256,000     22,584,595  256,111        256,000     111        -        -       -         -       

Fuh-Hwa Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        15,239,605  200,000     15,239,605  200,104        200,000     104        -        -       -         -       

Presicarre Corp.  Long-term
  Investment-stock

Note 1 None 36,208,230    3,559,448  34,396,786  3,382,580   -         -            -         -        -        -123,500 70,605,016  6,818,528 

President Development Corp. 〃  seasonded equity
   offerings

 NA 10,000,000    94,486     10,000,000  100,000     -         -            -         -        -        -9,320 20,000,000  185,166   

Tong-Jeng Development Corp. 〃 〃 〃 85,500,000    1,086,500  28,500,000  285,000     -         -            -         -        -        -       114,000,000 1,371,500 

PCSC (China) Ltd. 〃 〃 〃 2,150,000      68,832     12,172,000  399,228     -         -            -         -        -        -85,243 14,322,000  382,817   

Q-ware systems&Services Corp. 〃 〃 〃 -                 -        19,157,720  191,577     -         -            -         -        -        -595 19,157,720  190,982   

Note 1:  The company purchased  the securities of Presicarre Corp.  from ABN AMOR BANK NV. 

5) Real estate acquired exceeding $100,000 or 20% of contributed capital: None.

Disposals Other adjustment 

- 36 -



6) Proceeds from the disposal of real estate exceeding NT$100,000 or 20% of contributed capital: 

Amount of Status of Gain on Counter Purpose of Others
Name of the real estate Transaction date Original acquisition date Book value transcation receipt disposal party Relationship disposal aqreement
Old headquater building August,  2005 March, 1996 and December 1997 477,194$      500,067$    received 14,404$ President Sercurities Corp. Note 5 (1) Disposal of the original 

〃 〃 〃 168,383       176,454     〃 5,083   President Investment  Trust Corp. 〃 office building
〃 〃 〃 138,390       145,023     〃 4,177   President Futures Corp. 〃

783,967$      821,544$    23,664$ $804,480,000 on May 24 2004.

7) Purchases from and sales to related parties exceeding NT$100,000 or 20% of contributed capital:

% of total % of total accounts
Relationship with the purchases or notes eceivable

Name of the company Name of the counterparty counterparty Purchases (sales) Amount (sales) Price Terms Balance (payable) Note
 President Chain Store
   Corp.

Retail Support International Corp.  Investee company accounted
   for under the equity method

Purchases 41,630,192$ 63       Note  No significant difference 2,855,899$      48              

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. The Company's subsidiary 〃 14,428,903  22       Note 〃 975,695         16              

Wisdom Distribution Service
Corp.

〃 〃 5,156,490   8        Note 〃 867,807         15              

Uni-President Enterprises Corp.  Shareholder of the Company 〃 1,478,151   2        No significant difference 〃 246,212         4               
Q-Ware System & Services Corp  Investee company accounted

   for under the equity method
〃 264,462     -     〃 〃 33,865          1               

President Transnet Corp. The Company's subsidiary Operating Cost 625,377     1        delivery. NA 〃 59,109          1               

Note : Based on cost plus agreed upon amount basis

8) Receivables from related parties exceeding $100,000 or 20% of contributed capital:None.

9) Transactions of derivative financial instruments: Note 10(1).

Relationship

Approved value by Taiwan Superintendence
& Appraisement Center (Consortrium

 30-40 days after the month of billing

Juridical Person) Estate Appraisers Firm of

receivable (payable)
Accounts or notes

Basis of  price determination

 15 days after the month of billing

Description of the transactions

transaction terms
Disclosure of non-standard

Credit terms
 10-80 days after the month of billing

 15-30 days after the month of billing

 30-45 days after the month of billing

 20-35 days after the month of billing
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B. Related information of investment:
1) Related information of investee companies:

Investment
Accumulated income (loss)

capital infusion as at recognized
31st December, Holding Status Net income (loss) of by the

Name of  company Name of investee company Address Major operating activities 2005 2004 Shares Percentage Book value investee company Company (Note ) Relationship with the Company
 President Chain Store President Chain Store (BVI) Corp.  BVI  Professional investment 1,520,766$ 1,520,766$ 46,405,458  100.00% 1,180,359$ 59,747)($           59,747)($        The Company's subsidiary
   Corp. Ren-Hui Investment Corp.  Taipei, Taiwan  Professional investment 853,037    853,037    85,303,733  100.00% 851,615    10,114)(            9,992)(          The Company's subsidiary

Mech-President Corp.  Tainan, Taiwan  Gas station and electric wiring 364,683    364,683    37,331,360  62.95% 406,504    25,851            15,069         The Company's subsidiary
Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp.  Tainan, Taiwan  Delivery of cold or frozen food 237,437    237,437    19,563,272  60.00% 322,217    147,118           64,792         The Company's subsidiary
President Drugstore Business Corp.  Taipei, Taiwan  Sales of drugs and cosmetics 396,000    396,000    28,800,000  100.00% 348,905    50,003            47,560         The Company's subsidiary
Uni-President Yi-Lan Art and Culture Corp.  Yilan, Taiwan  Art exhibition 180,000    180,000    18,000,000  90.00% 100,283    58,987)(            54,289)(         The Company's subsidiary
President Information Corp.  Taipei, Taiwan  Information consulting 135,956    135,956    16,066,512  70.00% 210,502    38,550            21,006         The Company's subsidiary
President Transnet Corp.  Taipei, Taiwan  Delivery and selling of food and merchandise 711,576    711,576    70,000,000  70.00% 187,996    48,987            6,635)(          The Company's subsidiary
Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. Taipei, Taiwan  Delivery of magazine 50,000     50,000     9,432,540   100.00% 157,342    49,200            46,269         The Company's subsidiary
PCSC (China) Ltd.  BVI  Professional investment 468,060    68,832     14,322,000  100.00% 382,817    87,628)(            87,628)(         The Company's subsidiary
Uni-President  Development Corp. Taipei, Taiwan  Transfer posts construction etc. 200,000    100,000    20,000,000  20.00% 185,166    46,603)(            9,321)(         Note 1
Mister Donut Taiwan Corp. Taipei, Taiwan  Food baking 100,000    100,000    10,000,000  50.00% 116,981    49,118            24,592        Note 1
Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp. Taipei, Taiwan Sales of bread 221,700    221,700    17,400,000  60.00% 118,789    66,586)(            41,876)(         The Company's subsidiary
President Coffee Corp. Taipei, Taiwan  Sales of coffee 59,400     59,400     9,313,920   30.00% 141,483    144,984           42,597        Note 1
Retail Support International Corp.  Chung-Li, Taiwan  Delivery of food 91,414     91,414     5,000,000   25.00% 112,693    144,536           28,839        Note 1
Q-Ware Systerm&Services Corp. Taipei, Taiwan  Internet service 191,577            - 19,157,720  22.68% 190,982    69,747)(            596)(           Note 1
Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd., etc.  -  - 946,768    1,099,624   - 20.00%~

100.00%

494,532     - 76,951)(        Note 2

Retail Support International Corp.
  etc.

President Logistics Transportation Corp. etc.  Chung-Li, Taiwan  Delivery 675,385    416,223     - 6.00%~

100.00%

560,247     - NA  -

President Chain Store (BVI) Corp. President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd.  British Cayman Islands  Professional investment 1,800USD   1,800USD   1,800,000   30.00% 2,438USD   1,798USD          〃 Note 1
President Chain Store (Labuan) Holdings Ltd.  Labuan Island  Professional investment 20,684USD  20,684USD  20,684,321  100.00% 13,195USD  (USD           595) 〃  Indirect subsidiary of the Company
Presiclerc Ltd.  BVI  Professional investment 10,837USD  8,581USD   10,594,600  48.21% 1,129USD   (USD         4,069) 〃 Note 1
T&T Supermarket Inc.  Canada  Sales of household goods 12,000CAD  12,000CAD  200         20.00% 4,940USD   7,766CAD          〃 Note 1
PCSC (Vietnam) Supermarket Ltd.  Vietnam  Sales of household goods 461USD     -USD     -         51.00% 473USD     1,105,073VND       Indirect subsidiary of the Company

President Chain Store (Labuan)
  Holdings Ltd.

Phippine Seven Corp. Philippine Sales of household goods 20,656USD  20,656USD  134,257,625 56.59% 13,185USD  12,079PHP         〃  Indirect subsidiary of the Company

Phippine Seven Corp. Convenience Distribution Inc. etc. Philippine - 87,742PHP  80,822PHP  -         40.00%~

100.00%

87,742PHP  -                                〃  -

(PCSC) Chain Ltd. PCSC (China) Drugstore  Ltd.  BVI  Investments holdings 14,272USD  2,100USD   -         100.00% 11,606USD  -                                〃  Indirect subsidiary of the Company

PCSC (China) Drugstore  Ltd.
President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen)
  Co. Ltd.

China  Sales of household goods 3,932USD   1,965USD   -         65.00% 2,990USD   (RMB        12,938) 〃 〃

President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen
Zhen) Co. Ltd.

Zhuhai Livzon Drugstore Chain Company
  Ltd.

China  Sales of drugs 4,200RMB   -        -         100.00% -USD     (RMB         1.850) 〃 〃

PCSC (China) Supermarket Ltd. Shandong President Silver Plaza Co., Ltd. etc. China  Wholesale and retail sale of goods 10,278USD  -        -         55.00%~
100.00%

8,557USD   -                                〃 〃

Note 1: The Company's subsidiary  under equity method 
Note 2: The Company's subsidiary and the Company's subsidiary  under equity method
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2. As either total assets or sales of the investee companies, which the Company has direct or indirect control over, do not exceed 10% of those of the Company, only the following information is disclosed:

(1) Lending to others:.
Maximum Total amount Reason for Ceiling of fund Ceiling of fund 

Accounts used to balance The ending Interest of business short-term Bad debts financing for a financing for 
Creditor Name of the debtor record lending during 2004 balance rate Purpose transaction financing Provision Description Amount single enterprise the borrower

Ren-Hui Investment Corp.  Being Beauty Spa
  Consultant Co., Ltd.

 Other receivables 40,000$    -$       2.50%~2.90% Note 1 -$     Operating Capital -$    -      -$  Note 2 Note 2

Mech-President Corp. Shanghai President
  Machine Corp.

 Other receivables 1,000USD   1,000USD   3.5% Note 1 -      Operating Capital -     
-      -   

Note 2 258,285$     

Philippine Seven Corp. Convenience Distribution
Inc.

 Other receivables 17,500PHP  17,500PHP  10.0% Note 1 -      Operating Capital -     
-      -   

Note 3 Note 3

Store Site Holdings Inc. Convenience Distribution
Inc.

 Other receivables 9,000PHP   9,000PHP   10.0% Note 1 -      Operating Capital -     
-      -   

Note 4 Note 4

Note 1: Short-term financing. 
Note 2:The ceiling of total loan to others and short-term financing provided to a single enterpries is limited to 40% of the Company's capital balance and $50,000, respectively.
Note 3:The ceiling of total loan to others and short-term financing provided to a single enterpries is limited to 40% of the Company's capital balance and PHP50,000, respectively.
Note 4:The ceiling of total loan to others and short-term financing provided to a single enterpries is limited to 40% of the Company's capital balance and PHP10,000, respectively.

Collateral
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(2) Endorsements and guarantees for others: 
Maximum 
outstanding Ratio of Ceiling of

Ceiling of  guarantee amount Outstanding accumulated the outstanding
Ceiling of  during the guarantee amount Amount of guarantee amount guarantees

Name of parties Relationship with guarantee for year ended  31st at 31st December, guarantee with to net  asset value for the respective
Name of the company being guaranteed the Company single party December, 2005 2005 collateral placed of the Company (%)  party (Note )

Mech-President Corp. President Jing Corp.  Company' subsidiary Note 29,000$       21,700$       -$         3.36% Note
President Information Corp. President Drugstore Business Corp.  Company' subsidiary Note 2,000$        2,000$        -$         0.68% Note

Note: The ceiling of total outstanding guarantees and guarantee for a single party is 50% and 20% of Mech-President Corp's. capital, respectively.
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3) Marketable securities held at 31st December, 2005.
(NT$)

Relationship 31st December, 2005
 of the issuers Number of

Name inrestor Name of marketable securities with the Company General ledger account shares Book value Percentage Market value

Ren-Hui Investment Corp. Nitc Bond Fund etc. - Short-term Investments -         126,938$   -      127,845$    

President Coffee Corp. Fuh-Hwa Bond Fund etc. - 〃 -         242,100    -      242,114     

Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp. Upamc James Bond Fund etc. - 〃 -         109,304    -      110,554     

President Information Corp. Upamc James Bond Fund etc. - 〃 -         160,579    -      166,570     

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. Jih Sun Bond Fund etc. - 〃 -         118,000    -      118,242     

Vision Distribution Services Corp. Jih Sun Bond Fund etc. - 〃 -         113,500    -      113,964     

President Direct Marketing Corp. Upamc James Bond Fund etc. - 〃 -         275,885    -      278,473     

Ren-Hui Investment Corp. Tonpal Optoelectronics Corp. -  Long-term  Investments 62,800,000  690,037    -      690,037     

Retail Support International Corp. Retail Support Taiwan Corp. etc. - 〃 -         142,448    -      121,264     
President Chain Store (BVI) Corp. President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd etc. - 〃 -         26,493USD  -      24,994USD   

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. etc. President Logistics Transportation Corp etc. - 〃 -         406,562    -      406,562     
President Chain Store (Labuan)
   Holdings Ltd.

Philippine Seven Corp.  The Company's
   subsidiary

〃 134,257,625 13,185USD  -      
370,616PHP  

Philippine Seven Corp. Convenience Distribution Inc etc. - 〃 -         96,801PHP  -      102,801PHP  

PCSC (China) Ltd. PCSC (China) Drugstore  Limited  The Company's
   subsidiary

〃 -         11,606USD  -      11,606PHP   

PCSC (China) Drugstore  Ltd. President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) Co. Ltd. 〃 〃 -         2,990USD   -      37,062RMB   

President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) Co., Ltd Zhuhai Livzon Drugstore Chain Company Ltd. 〃 〃 -         -USD     -      (RMB     805)

PCSC (China) Supermarket Ltd. Shandong President Silver Plaza Co., Ltd. 〃 〃 -         8,557USD   -      60,476RMB   
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4) Accumulated additions or disposals of marketable securities exceeding $100,000 or 20% of contributed capital:

(NT$)
General Beginning balance Additions Ending balance
 ledger Number of Number of Number of Proceeds from Book Gain (loss) Number of

Name of the company Name of marketable securities account Counterparties Relationship shares Amount shares Amount shares disposal value from disposal shares Amount
Retail Support
  UPAMC Home-Run Bond Fund Short-term  NA  NA 1,495,058$ 20,438$   34,504,933$ 473,005$  35,999,991$ 493,609$    493,443$  166$       -$       -$      
   International Corp.  UPAMC James  Bond Fund  Investments 〃 〃 -        -       52,632,572  798,159   51,241,249  777,303     776,975   328        1,391,323  21,184    

 Ta Chong Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       19,413,690  247,703   19,413,690  247,794     247,703   91         -        -       
 NITC Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 97,791     15,644    11,202,970  1,806,069 11,300,761  1,822,350   1,821,713 637        -        -       

Wisdom Distribution ABN AMRO Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 4,096,069  60,000    79,563,994  1,176,000 80,017,404  1,183,289   1,182,000 1,289      3,642,659  54,000    
   Service Corp. Union Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       20,767,693  248,000   20,767,693  248,034     248,000   34         -        -       

 JIH SUN Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 3,461,796  46,000    32,012,464  429,000   30,714,061  411,668     411,000   668        4,760,199  64,000    
 Barits  Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 4,987,263  59,000    91,291,668  1,087,000 96,278,931  1,147,086   1,146,000 1,086      -        -       
 UPAMC James  Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       31,708,099  482,000   31,708,099  482,155     482,000   155        -        -       

President Information Corp.  UPAMC James  Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 1,487,128  22,320    18,944,849  286,200   18,497,835  280,300     279,132   1,168      1,934,142  29,388    
Mech-President Corp. Polaris Di-Po Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       32,236,105  350,000   32,236,105  350,101     350,000   101        -        -       

 The First Global Investment Trust
     Duo Li-2 Bond Fund

〃 〃 〃 -        -       10,473,944  150,000   10,473,944  150,035     150,000   35         -        -       

 TIIM Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 1,449,937  20,000    69,673,154  965,112   71,123,091  985,405     985,112   293        -        -       
 UPAMC James  Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       32,184,634  487,000   32,184,634  487,121     487,000   121        -        -       
 UPAMC Home-Run Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 4,388,740  60,000    13,853,325  190,000   17,519,897  240,099     240,000   99         722,168    10,000    
 NITC Taiwan Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 2,187,466  30,000    22,888,870  316,000   25,004,394  345,090     345,000   90         71,942     1,000     
 Ta Chong Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       32,887,578  420,000   32,887,578  420,094     420,000   94         -        -       
 Fgit Full Win Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       14,909,253  150,000   14,909,253  150,165     150,000   165        -        -       
Union Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 2,532,479  30,000    19,285,901  230,000   21,818,380  260,089     260,000   89         -        -       
JF(Taiwan) Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       22,038,613  330,000   22,038,613  330,103     330,000   103        -        -       
ABN AMRO Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       12,807,965  190,000   12,807,965  190,064     190,000   64         -        -       
FUBON JU-I II FunD 〃 〃 〃 -        -       25,801,439  370,000   25,801,439  370,109     370,000   109        -        -       
Fuh-Hwa Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       8,386,827   110,000   8,386,827   110,056     110,000   56         -        -       

Uni-President Oven Bakery  UPAMC James  Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 13,364,298 200,891   857,146     13,000    8,780,382   133,000     131,985   1,015      5,441,062  81,906    
Corp.  UPAMC Home-Run Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 596,917    8,112     8,826,353   121,500   7,442,510   102,500     102,213   287        1,980,760  27,399    
President Logistics  UPAMC James  Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 641,139    9,637     14,913,014  226,041   14,080,455  213,427     213,245   182        1,473,698  22,433    
  Transportation Corp.  UPAMC Home-Run Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 2,371,266  32,420    15,817,261  217,640   15,096,963  207,508     207,288   220        3,091,564  42,772    

Sheng Hua 1699 Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 538,184    6,507     8,022,713   97,580    8,384,823   102,032     101,930   102        176,074    2,157     
Ren-Hui Investment Corp. NITC Taiwan Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 4,040,223  55,000    38,523,137  532,027   42,563,360  587,986     587,027   959        -        -       

NITC Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 -        -       1,199,165   194,160   642,520     104,123     104,000   123        556,645    90,160    
Poewrchip semiconductor Corp. 〃 〃 〃 -        -       5,100,000   117,102   4,950,000   111,141     113,963   2,822)(      150,000    3,139     

Retail Support Taiwan Corp.  UPAMC James  Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 1,283      19        9,054,421   137,480   7,559,017   116,099     116,041   58         1,496,687  21,458    
 UPAMC Home-Run Bond Fund 〃 〃 〃 20,795     284       7,881,408   108,315   7,890,949   108,521     108,444   77         11,254     155       

Disposals
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5) Real estate acquired exceeding NT$100,000 or 20% of contributed capital: None.
6) Proceeds from disposals of real estate exceeding NT$100,000 or 20% of contributed capital: None
7) Purchases from and sales to related parties exceeding NT$100,000 or 20% of contributed capital:

Description of the transactions
Relationship % of total Disclosure of non-standard % of total accounts 

with the Purchases purchases transaction terms or notes receivable 
Name of the Company Name of the counterparty counterparty (sales) Amount (sales) Credit terms Price Terms Balance (payable) Note

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. Uni-President Enterprises Corp. Note 1 Purchases 6,274,335$    48%  30-45 days after the month of billing  No significant difference  No significant difference 711,981)($     (   44%)
Tung Ang Enterprises Corp. Affiliates 〃 161,954       1%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 36,743)(       (    2%)
President Musashino Corp.  A subsdiary of Uni-President

Enterprises Corp.
〃 1,027,793     8%  25-30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 79,035)(       (    5%)

President Chain Store Corp.  Parent Company Sales 14,620,152    100%  15-30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 1,108,694       97%
Retail Support International Corp. President Chain Store Corp. Note 1 〃 41,469,736    93%  10-80 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 2,865,364       83%

Uni-President Enterprises Corp. Note 1 Purchases 1,081,935     2%  20-40 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 142,071)(      (    3%)
Lien Bo Corporation Affiliates 〃 665,776       2%  20-70 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 94,056)(       (    2%)
Tung Ang Enterprises Corp. Affiliates 〃 1,925,023     4%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 167,046)(      (    4%)
President Drugstore Business Corp.  A subsidiary of President

Chain Store Corp.
Sales 2,136,503     5%  50 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 495,712         14%

President Coffee Corp.  Note 2 〃 261,307       -  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 38,541           1%
Uni-President Dream Park Corp. Affiliates 〃 107,338       -  35 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 2,973            -
President Pharmaceutical Corp.  Note 2 Purchases 170,284       -  30-60 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 36,373)(           -
Bank Pro E-Service Technology Co.,
Ltd

 A subsidiary of President
Chain Store Corp.

〃 119,733       -  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 7,563)(            -

President Packaging Industrial Corp. Affiliates 〃 117,651       -  15-40 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 25,236)(           -
Wisdom Distribution Service Corp.  A subsidiary of President

Chain Store Corp.
Sales 536,980       1%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 14,884           -

President Information Corp. President Chain Store Corp.  Parent Company service revenue 508,422       77%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 58,164          71%
President Transnet Corp. President Chain Store Corp.  Parent Company Sales 627,460       24%  15 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 59,362          20%
Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. President Chain Store Corp.  Parent Company 〃 5,037,601     86%  35 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 921,366         95%

Retail Support International Corp.  Note 2 Purchases 533,517       10%  40 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 -                          -
Retail Support Taiwan Corp. Retail Support International Corp.  Parent Company Sales 217,034       81%  15-20 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 18,728          71%
President Drugstore Business Retail Support International Corp.  Note 2 Purchases 2,281,934     97%  48 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 479,909)(      (   89%)
President Coffee Corp. Retail Support International Corp.  Note 2 〃 263,581       29%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 32,167)(       (   24%)

President Chain Store Corp. Note 1 Sales 161,360       6%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 27,563          21%
Starbucks Coffee Corp. Note 1 Purchases 274,165       30%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 29,860)(       (   22%)
San Zhui Food Corp. Affiliates 〃 101,564       11%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 11,079)(       (    8%)

President Logistics International
Corp.

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp.  A subsidiary of President
Chain Store Corp.

Sales 372,457       38%  45-65 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 65,750          53%

Retail Support International Corp.  Parent Company 〃 344,155       35%  15-20 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 31,053          25%
Wisdom Distribution Service Corp.  A subsidiary of President

Chain Store Corp.
〃 103,568       11%  15-20 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 12,332          10%

Chieh-Shuen Logistics
International Corp.

President Transnet Corp.  A subsidiary of President
Chain Store Corp.

〃 237,745       74%  40-65 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 58,659          87%

Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp. Uni-President Enterprises Corp. Note 1 Purchases 165,928       88%  60 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 44,100)(       (   92%)
Capital Inventory Services Corp. President Chain Store Corp.  Parent Company Sales 124,187       79%  15 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 34,902          89%
Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd. Ryohin Keikaku Co.,Ltd Note 1 Purchases 157,433       85%  30 days after the month of billing 〃 〃 12,673)(       (   75%)

Note 1: Investing Company accounted for under the equity method of the Company
Note 2: Subsidiary of President Chain Store Corp. accounted for under the equity method

Accounts or notes receivable (payable)
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8) Receivables from related parties exceeding NT$100,000 or 20% of the contributed capital:

Overdue receivables
Action

Balance of receivables adopted for Bad debts
Relationship with the from related parties at Turnover overdue Subsequent allowance

Name of the Company Name of the counterparty counterparty 30th September 2005 rate Amount accounts collections provided
Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. President Chain Store Corp.  Parent Company 1,108,694$        19         -         -         1,108,694$  -         

Retail Support International Corp. President Drugstore Business Corp.  Note 1 495,712           5          -         -         367,137     -         

President Chain Store Corp. Note 2 3,865,364         14         -         -         1,474,919   -         

Wisdom Distribution Service President Chain Store Corp.  Parent Company 921,366           7          -         -         895,041     -         

Note 1: Subsidiary of President Chain Store Corp. accounted for under the equity method
Note 2: Investing Company accounted for under the equity method of the Company

9) Transaction of financial instruments: None.
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C. Disclosure of investment in mainland China:
1) Basic information as of and for the nine-month periods ended 31st December, 2004:

Accumulated Accumulated Percentage Investment Book Investment
amount remitted amount directly or income value of income

out from Transactions remitted out indirectly (loss) investment collected
Share of the investee Taiwan at the  during the period from Taiwan owned by recognized at the end as of the

company in Main activities of beginning of Remitted Collected at the end the during the of the end of the
mainland China investee company Capital Investment method the period amount amount of the period Company period(Note 4) period period

 Shanghai President Coffee Corp.  Sales of coffee 4,000USD              Invested through the Company's
  subsidiary (Note1)

2,000USD                                                     -                                  - 2,000USD               30% 697USD                   2,670USD             -                                      

 Presiclerc (Shautou) Ltd.  Food processing,
 pakcing and sales

5,200USD              Invested through the Company's
  subsidiary (Note2)

2,470USD                                                     -                                  - 2,470USD               48.21% (USD     402) (USD    873) -                                      

 Presiclerc (Qingdao) Ltd.  Food processing, 4,600USD              Invested through the Company's 2,185USD                                                     -                                  - 2,185USD               48.21% (USD     813) (USD  1,158) -                                      
 pakcing and sales    subsidiary (Note2)

 Presiclerc (Beijing) Ltd.  Food processing,
 pakcing and sales

4,238USD              Invested through the Company's
   subsidiary (Note2)

                                                  -                                   -                                  - -USD                 36.40% (USD      681) (USD      3) -                                      

 President Cosmed Chain Store
  (Shen Zhen) Co. Ltd.

 Sales of  household
 goods

50,000RMB             Invested through the Company's
  subsidiary (Note3)

1,965USD                   1,967USD                                            - 3,932USD               65% (USD    1,026) 2,990USD             -                                      

 Shandong President Silver Plaza Co., Ltd.  Wholesale and retail
 of goods

60,000RMB             Invested through the Company's
  subsidiary (Note4)

                                                  - 4,078USD                                            - 4,078USD               55% (USD     321) 3,753USD             -                                      

 PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket Ltd.  Wholesale and retail
 of goods

90,000RMB             Invested through the Company's
  subsidiary (Note4)

                                                  - 6,200USD                                            - 6,200USD               100% (USD   1,370) 4,804USD             -                                      

Accumulated amount
 wired out from Taiwan

to Mainland China Investment amount
as of the end of approved by FIC Ceiling of investment 

the period of MOEA amount of the Company
20,865USD                                                  23,728USD                       4,534,625NTD                                                                  

Note 1: Re-Invested through the  President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd , the subsidiary of the President Chain Store (BVI) Corp.
Note 2: Re-Invested through the  Preciclerc Ltd., the subsidiary of President Chain Store (BVI) Corp.
Note 3: Re-Invested through the PCSC (China) Drugstore Ltd., the subsidiary of the PCSC (China) Ltd.
Note 4: Re-Invested through the PCSC (China) Supermarket Ltd., the subsidiary of the PCSC (China) Ltd.

2) Major transactions with the investee company in mainland China, and the information about price , terms of payable , unrealized income ,  influences on financial statements to understand the  investments  in mainland China are as follows:
a.The amount and percentage of purchase , the ending amount and percentage of related account payable: None.
b.The amount and percentage of sales, the ending amount and percentage of related accounts receivable: None.
c.The amount of property transcation and related income: None.
d.Then ending amount and purpose  of note endorsements or collateral: None. 
e.The capital financing with celling amount, ending amount, interest interval, and total interest: None.
f.The transcations which influenced on current income or financial condition: None.

Note 12. Segment Information
A. Operation in different industries: The company is engaged in the operation of convenience stores and the retail sale of food, cans, household goods, and other similar products. So it is not applicable as the company operates in only one industry.
B. Operation in different geographic areas: Not applicable as the company has no branches outside the ROC in 2005 and 2004.
C. Export Sales: Not applicable as the company has no export sales in 2005 and 2004.
D. Information on major customers: No single customers accounted for more than 10 % of total revenue of income statements in 2005 and 2004.
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President Chain Store Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheet 

At the End of December 31, 2005 and 2004
Unit：NT$ '000

2005 2004 2005 2004
Assets Liabilities and Shareholders' equity
Current assets Liability
  Cash and cash equivalents 4,566,017$         10% 1,834,935$          5%   Short-term debt 742,742$            2% 539,339$        2%
  Short-term investments 981,789 2% 549,294 2%   Short-term notes and bills payable 689,003 2% 584,208 2%
  Net accounts receivable 1,706,340 4% 820,376 2%   Notes payable 1,599,112 4% 1,608,803 5%
  Other receivable 825,571 2% 541,983 2%   Accounts payable 7,463,328 17% 2,107,527 6%
  Inventories 5,858,919 13% 2,884,685 9%   Accounts payable-affiliates 1,546,827 3% 3,003,688 9%
  Other current assets 1,277,276 3% 910,279 3%   Income taxes payable 717,799 2% 378,529 1%
    Total current assets 15,215,912 34% 7,541,552 22%   Accrued expenses 3,153,591 7% 2,349,763 7%

  Other accounts payable 4,457,693 10% 2,628,418 8%
  Long-term investments (Equity method) 647,351 1% 3,340,409 10%   Cash in advance 1,014,629 2% 593,113 2%
  Long-term investments (Cost method) 12,971,719 29% 8,714,456 26%   Current portion of long-term liabilities 563,633 1% 199,226 1%
  Long-term bond investments 0 0% 100,000 0% Total  current liabilities 21,948,357 49% 13,992,614 41%
Long-term investments 13,619,070 30% 12,154,865 36%

Fixed assets Long-term liabilities
  Cost:   Corporate bond 2,000,000 4% 2,200,000 6%
   Land 2,025,717 5% 3,321,219 10%   Long-term loans 1,857,557 4% 1,123,887 3%
   Building 2,146,595 5% 1,899,727 6%   Long-term notes and accounts payable-affiliates 211,583 0% 62,201 0%
   Transportation equipment 1,684,351 4% 795,788 2% Total long-term liabilities 4,069,140 9% 3,386,088 10%
   Operating equipment 10,359,268 23% 8,417,088 25%
   Lease improvement 5,224,988 12% 3,912,628 12% Other liabilities
   Other equipment 1,442,232 3% 864,237 3%   Provision for retirement plan 509,926 1% 386,670 1%
   Revaluation Increments 30,113 0% 0 0%   Deposits-in 1,572,824 3% 1,162,902 3%
    Cost and revaluation 22,913,264 51% 19,210,687 57% Total other liabilities 2,082,750 5% 1,549,572 5%
   Less: accumulated depreciation (10,884,087) -24% (7,699,609) -23% Total liabilities 28,100,247 63% 18,928,274 56%
   Construction in progress and
   prepayments for equipment 73,017 0% 290,775 1%

Total fixed assets 12,102,194 27% 11,801,853 35%
Shareholders' equity

Intangible assets   Capital
   Other intangibles 113,044              0% 36,873                 0%     Common stock 9,151,604 20% 9,151,604 27%

  Retained earnings
Other assets     Legal reserve 2,178,381 5% 1,873,794 6%
   Rent assets 1,017,093 2% 0 0%     Special reserve 55,758 0% 0 0%
   Idle assets 325,232 1% 0 0%     Unappropriated earnings 3,787,913 8% 3,402,185 10%
   Deposit-out 1,556,542 3% 1,190,507 4%   Cumulative translation adjustment (531) 0% (55,758) 0%
   Other assets-other 1,006,325 2% 1,194,052 4%   Minority interest 1,682,040 4% 619,603 2%
Total other assets 3,905,192 9% 2,384,559 7% Total shareholders' equity 16,855,165 37% 14,991,428 44%

Total assets $44,955,412 100% $33,919,702 100% Liabilities and shareholders' equity $44,955,412 100% $33,919,702 100%



President Chain Store Corporation
Consolidated Income Statement

For the period ended 31st December, 2005 and 2004

　 Expressed in NT '000 
 2005 2004

Amount   ％ Amount   ％
Operating revenue
  Net sales 113,500,342$   94.6% 92,001,931$    96.6%
  Other operating revenue 6,440,544 5.4% 3,273,426 3.4%
    Total operating revenue 119,940,886 100.0% 95,275,357 100.0%
Operating cost
  Cost of goods sold (83,225,037) -69.4% (66,486,131) -69.8%
Gross profit 36,715,849 30.6% 28,789,226 30.2%
Operating expenses   
  Selling expenses (25,745,594) -21.5% (22,370,412) -23.5%
  General and administration expenses (6,140,914) -5.1% (3,033,050) -3.2%
    Total operating expenses (31,886,508) -26.6% (25,403,462) -26.7%
Operating income 4,829,341 4.0% 3,385,764 3.6%
Non-operating income
  Dividends Income 193,520 0.2% 224,133 0.2%
  Gain on disposal of investments 0 0.0% 140,592 0.1%
  Gain on market price recovery of short-term investment 79,382 0.1% 49,531 0.1%
  Others 601,326 0.5% 484,846 0.5%
    Total non-operating income 874,228 0.7% 899,102 0.9%
Non-operating expenses
  Interest expenses (158,227) -0.1% (127,448) -0.1%
  Loss on investments (equity method) (81,726) -0.1% (31,600) 0.0%
  Loss on investments (cost method) (85,480) -0.1% (131,385) -0.1%
  Loss on disposal of fixed assets (98,994) -0.1% (42,830) 0.0%
  Loss on disposal of investments (51,344) 0.0% 0 0.0%
  Allowance for reduction of inventory to market (75,231) -0.1% 0 0.0%
  Others (90,319) -0.1% (63,366) -0.1%
    Total non-operating expenses (641,321) -0.5% (396,629) -0.4%
Income before tax 5,062,248 4.2% 3,888,237 4.1%
Income Tax (1,215,249) -1.0% (765,700) -0.8%
Net Income After Tax $3,846,999 3.2% $3,122,537 3.3%
Attributed to:
  Consolidated Net Income $3,652,685 3.0% $3,047,397 3.2%
  Minority Interests 194,314 0 75,140 0.1%

$3,846,999 3.2% $3,122,537 3.3%

Earnings per share (in NT $ dollars) (pre-tax) (after tax) (pre-tax) (after tax)
Net Income After Tax 5.53$                    4.20$             4.25$                   3.41$              
  Minority Interests (0.32) (0.21) (0.09) (0.08)
  Net income 5.21$                    3.99$             4.16$                   3.33$              



Common stock Legal reserve Special reserve    
Unappropriated

earnings

Cumulative
translation
adjustment

Minority
interest     Total     

For the year ended December 31, 2004
  Balance at January 1, 2004 $8,584,995 $1,512,726 - $3,680,418 $28,650 $588,805 $14,395,594
  Distribution of net income of 2004：
    Appropriation of legal reserve - 361,068 - (361,068) - - -
    Employees' bonuses - - - (64,992) - - (64,992)
    Directors' and supervisors' remuneration - - - (64,992) - - (64,992)
    Issuance of stock dividends 566,609 - - (566,609) - - -
    Issuance of cash dividends - - - (2,266,439) - - (2,266,439)
  Net income for 2004 - - - 3,047,397 - 75,140 3,122,537
  Adjustment of capital reserve due to the
  Company's disproportionate subscription
  to the subsidiaries issuance of new shares - - - (1,530) - - (1,530)
  Cumulative translation adjustment - - - - (84,408) - (84,408)
  Minority Interest in Subsidiaries - - - - - (44,342) (44,342)
  Balance at December 31, 2004 $9,151,604 $1,873,794 $0 $3,402,185 ($55,758) $619,603 $14,991,428

For the year ended December 31, 2005
  Balance at January 1, 2005 $9,151,604 $1,873,794 $0 $3,402,185 ($55,758) $619,603 $14,991,428
  Distribution of net income of 2005：
    Appropriation of legal reserve - 304,587 - (304,587) - - -
    Appropriation of special reserve - - 55,758 (55,758) - - -
    Employees' bonuses - - - (107,421) - - (107,421)
    Directors' and supervisors' remuneration - - - (53,710) - - (53,710)
    Issuance of cash dividends - - - (2,745,481) - - (2,745,481)
  Net income for 2005 - - - 3,652,685 - 194,314 3,846,999
  Cumulative translation adjustment - - - - 55,227 - 55,227
  Minority Interest in Subsidiaries - - - - - 868,123 868,123
  Balance at December 31, 2005 $9,151,604 $2,178,381 $55,758 $3,787,913 ($531) $1,682,040 $16,855,165

Retained Earnings

PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORP.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005  & 2004



Unit：NT$ '000

2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
   Consolidated Net Income: 3,846,999$          3,122,537$         
   Minority Interests (194,314) (75,140)
      Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
         provided by operating activities:
         Unrealized gain from short-term investments (79,382) (49,531)
         Bad debts 3,969 3,513
         Allowance for reduction of inventory to market 75,231 0
         Depreciation 2,542,783 2,036,814
         Depreciation-rebt assets 3,879 0
         Amortization 510,203 421,645
         Investment loss recognized under equity method 81,726 31,600
         Loss on permanent decline in value of long-term investments 85,480 131,385
        Cash dividends from equity subsidiaries 0 68,276
        Gain on disposal of long-term investments 0 (96,734)
         Loss on disposal of fixed assets 98,994 50,036
         Changes in assets and liabilities:
            Accounts receivable (885,964) (180,130)
            Other accounts receivable (317,557) 314,704
            Inventories (3,049,465) (337,643)
            Other current assets (297,719) 42,619
            Deferred income tax (40,170) (24,942)
            Notes payable (9,691) (159,533)
            Accounts payable 3,898,940 294,823
            Income tax payable 339,270 (110,953)
            Accrued expenses 803,828 234,708
            Other accounts payables 1,718,231 508,136
            Cash in advance 421,516 216,513
            Provision for retirement plan 123,256 (22,981)
            Net cash provided by operating activities 9,680,043 6,419,722
            
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
      (Increase) Decrease in short-term investments ($353,113) ($45,849)
      (Increase) Decrease in loan receivible 30,000 (30,000)
      Acquistion of  long-term investments - affiliates 0 (374,832)
      Acquistion of  long-term investments - non-affiliates (4,511,453) (1,250,750)
      Proceeds due to the subsidiaries' capital reduction 123,500 49,399
      Disposal of long-term investment on cash 0 454,625
      Disposal of long-term corporate bonds 100,000 (120,000)

President Chain Store Corporation
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended 31st December, 2005 and 2004



      (Increase) Decrease in long-term bond investment 0 20,000
      Acquistion of  fixed assets (4,749,351) (4,261,062)
      Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 887,967 126,410
      (Increase) Decrease in intangible assets (76,171) (39,096)
      Increase in deposits-out (366,035) (11,093)
     Acquistion of other assets (390,465) (273,396)
         Net cash used for investing activities (9,305,121) (5,755,644)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
      Increase (Decrease) in short-term debt 203,403$             ($93,334)
      Increase in short-term notes and bills payable 104,795 109,744
      Increase in long-term loans 1,047,459 715,301
      Increase in deposits-in 409,922 136,665
      Payments of cash dividends (2,745,481) (2,266,439)
      Payment of directors' remuneration (161,131) (129,984)
      Payments of property, plant and equipment acquired in prior year (312,015) (612,048)
      Payment of long-term installment in prior year 0 (150,774)
      Payments of other assets acquired in prior year 0 (10,500)
      Increase in minority interest 1,062,437 30,798
         Net cash provided by financing activities (390,611) (2,270,571)
      Cumulative translation adjustment 55,227 (84,408)
Adjustment from subsidiaries consolidated for the first time 2,691,544 0
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
       EQUIVALENT 2,731,082 (1,690,901)
BEGINNING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH  
       EQUIVALENT 1,834,935 3,525,836
ENDED BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT $4,566,017 $1,834,935

Supplement disclosures of cash flow information
      Interest paid $122,201 $127,619  
      Income tax paid $855,484 $898,749



～ 1 ～ 

UPRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORPORATION 
UCONSOLIDATED BUSINESS REPORT OF AFFILIATED ENTERPRISES 

UDECEMBER 31, 2005 U 

 

1. Affiliates Information 
(1) The overview of PCSC affiliated companies 

     A. PCSC affiliated companies chart 
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B. President Chain Store Corp. has a direct or indirect control over the management of the personnel, financial or business 
operation of the following companies, and is considered to be the controlling company under Article 369-2 of the 
Company Law. 

Affiliated Enterprises Relationship 
Uni-President Yellow Hat Corp. The appointee of President Chain Store Corp. is voted as the chairman of the 

affiliated enterprise. 
Retail Support International Corp. The appointee of President Chain Store Corp. is voted as the chairman of the 

affiliated enterprise. 
Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd. The appointee of President Chain Store Corp. is voted as the chairman of the 

affiliated enterprise. 
Mister Donut Taiwan Corp. The appointee of President Chain Store Corp. is voted as the chairman of the 

affiliated enterprise.  
President Coffee Corp. The appointee of President Chain Store Corp. is engaged as general manager 

of the affiliated enterprise. 
President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. The appointee of President Chain Store Corp. is engaged as general manager 

of the affiliated enterprise. 
President Logistics International Corp. The appointee of Retail Support International Corp. is voted as the chairman 

of the affiliated enterprise. 
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(2) PCSC affiliated companies 
Unit: $’000 

Company Date of 
incorporation

Place of Registration Capital Stock Business Activities 

PCSC (China) Ltd. 2002.11.01
P.O. Box957, Offshore Incorporations 
Centre, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin 
Islands 

USD   14,322
(Note1)

Professional Investment 

President Chain Store (BVI) Holdings 
Ltd. 

1998.07.09 Tropic Isle Building, P.O. Box 438,Road 
Town, Trotola, British Virgin Islands 

USD   46,405
(Note1)

Professional Investment 

Ren-Hui Investment Corp. 1996.12.20 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  853,037 Professional Investment 
Capital Inventory Services Corp. 1998.04.13 1F., No.35, Lane 245, Sec. 4, Bade Rd., 

Taipei City 105, Taiwan  
NTD   45,494 Inventory consulting 

President Drugstore Business Corp. 1995.07.27 7F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  288,000 Selling of drugs and 
cosmetics 

President Direct Marketing Corp. 1995.09.18 4F., No.3-1, Yuancyu St., Taipei City 115, 
Taiwan 

NTD   70,000 Selling of household goods 
by catalogs 

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. 1999.01.11 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD   94,325 Delivery of magazine 

President YiLan Art and Culture Corp. 2004.06.07 No.201, Sec. 2, Wubin Rd., Wujie Township, 
Yilan County 268, Taiwan (R.O.C.) NTD  200,000 Art & Culture 

President Transnet Corp. 2000.01.24 6F, No.173 Cheng Kung Rd., Sanchung, 
city,Taipei Country, Taiwan 

NTD 1,000,000 Delivery and selling of food 
and merchandise  

President Collect Services Co. Ltd. 2002.06.13 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD   15,000 Bill collect service 
President Information Corp. 1997.08.27 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  229,522 Information consulting 
Mech-President Corp. 1992.03.27 No.67, Huangong Rd., Yongkang City, 

Tainan County 710, Taiwan 
NTD  592,992 Gas station, design & 

maintenance of elevators 
Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. 1999.01.22 No.340, Tzu Chiang Rd., Yungkang City, 

Tainan, Taiwan 
NTD  326,055 Delivery of cold or frozen 

food 
Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp. 2000.11.20 12F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  290,000 Selling of bread 
Bank Pro E-Service Technology Co., 
Ltd. 

2000.10.25 7F., No.261, Sec. 3, Nanjing E. Rd., Taipei , 
Taiwan 

NTD  135,000 E-commerce and software 
service sector 

Note1: The exchange rates as of Dec. 31, 2005 are as follows: USD: NT＝1:32.85; PHP:NT＝1:0.62; and RMB:NT＝1:4.07. 
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Company Date of 
incorporation

Place of Registration Capital Stock Business Activities 

Duskin Serve Taiwan Co. 1994.10.28 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  300,000 Selling and renting of 
cleaning instruments 

Books.com. Co. Ltd. 1995.12.27 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  199,900 Internet bookstore 
Mister Donut Taiwan Corp. 2004.09.07 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  200,000 Selling of donuts 
Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd. 2003.09.15 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  100,000 General merchandise trading 

sector 
Uni-President Yellow Hat Corp. 2001.01.03 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  290,000 Wholesale and retailing of 

automotive accessory 
President Coffee Corp. 1997.11.03 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  310,464 Selling of coffee, beverage, 

and food 
Retail Support International Corp. 1990.08.11 7F, No.560, Sec.4 Chung Hsiao E. Rd., 

Taipei, Taiwan 
NTD  200,000 Delivery of food 

PCSC (China) Supermarket Ltd. 2004.02.16 P.O. Box 957, Offshore Incorporations 
Cenre, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin 
Islands. 

USD   10,290
(Note1)

Professional Investment 

PCSC (China) Drugstore Ltd. 2004.02.16 P.O. Box 957, Offshore Incorporations 
Cenre, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin 
Islands. 

USD    3,982
(Note1)

Professional Investment 

President Chain Store (Labuan) 
Holdings Ltd. 

2000.10.24 Level 7(E),Main Office Tower, Financial Po 
labuan, Jalan Merdeka, 87000 Labuan,  
F.T. Labuan, Malaysia 

USD   20,684
(Note1)

Professional Investment 

PCSC (Vietnam) Supermarket Ltd. 1998.01.27 No.8, Pham Ngoc Thace Street, Dong Da 
Dist, Hanoi, Vietnam 

USD    1,322
(Note1)

Selling of good 

President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings 
Ltd. 

1999.11 Huntlaw Building P.O. BOX2804, George 
town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands. 

USD    6,000
(Note1)

Professional Investment 

Vision Distribution Service Corp. 2005.06.27 8F, No.8 Tung Hsing Rd., Taipei, Taiwan NTD  100,000 Publisher 
Safety Elevator Corp. 1998.10.29 No.69, Alley 727, Jhonghua Rd., Yongkang 

City, Tainan County 710, Taiwan 
NTD    5,000 Installment of elevators and 

machine 
President Jing Corp. 2003.07.04 No 138,Huan Dao North Rd, Shi Men area, 

Gincheng County, Kingmen 
NTD   26,750 Gas Station 

Mech-President (BVI) Corp. 1997.07.24 P.O.Box 957,Offshore Incorporations Center, 
Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands. 

USD    2,500
(Note1)

Professional investment 

Note1: The exchange rates as of Dec. 31, 2005 are as follows: USD: NT＝1:32.85; PHP:NT＝1:0.62; and RMB:NT＝1:4.07. 
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Company Date of 
incorporation

Place of Registration Capital Stock Business Activities 

Uni-President Oven Bakery (BVI) 
Corp. 

2005.01.13 P.O.Box 957,Offshore Incorporations Center, 
Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands. 

USD    3,090
(Note1)

Professional Investment 
 

Retail Support Taiwan Corp. 1997.04.16 No.63-1, Jijin 3rd Rd., Anle District, 
Keelung City 204, Taiwan  

NTD   56,300 Delivery of food 

President Logistics International Corp. 1998.02.11 1F., No.244, Minzu Rd., Jhongli City, 
Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan 

NTD  130,000 Delivery of food 

Shan Dong President Yinzuo 
Commercial Ltd. 

2005.07.11 No.66, Luoyuan Road, Jinan City, 
Shangdong Province, China 

RMB   60,000
(Note1)

Selling of good 

PCSC (Sichuan) Hypermarket Ltd. 2005.10.14 B1, No.75, Wenhua Road, Nanchong, 
Sichuan Province, China 

RMB   50,000
(Note1)

Selling of good 

President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen 
Zhen) Co., Ltd. 

2004.12.17 Room 909, Zhongxin Technology Building, 
Bagua Road, Shenzhen, China 

RMB   50,000
(Note1)

Selling of drugs and 
cosmetics 

Philippine Seven Corp. 1984.02.29 7/F The Columbia Tower, Ortigas Avenue, 
Mandaluyong City, Metro Manila 

PHP   237,938
(Note1)

Selling of household goods 

President Starbucks Coffee Shanghai 
Corp. 

2000.03.02 2F, No.853, Huui Hai Middle Road, Lu Wan 
District, Shanghai, China 

USD    4,000 Selling of coffee, beverage 
and food 

Shanghai President Machine Corp. 2001.11.09 No. 3839, Hu Chi Ping Rd., Yue Gang Town, 
Shanghai, P.R.C. 

USD    2,500
(Note1)

Producing of elevators 

Wuhan Uni-president Oven Fresh 
Bakery Co. Ltd. 

2005.10.14 Wujiashan Taiwan Zone, Dongxihu District, 
Wuhan, P.R.C. 

RMB    2,500
(Note1)

Selling of bread 

Chieh-Shuen Logistics International 
Corp. 

2003.08.01 1F., No.218, Minzu Rd., Jhongli City, 
Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan 

NTD   A50,000 Delivery of food 

 
Zhuhai Livzon Drugstore Chain 
Company Ltd. 

2000.01.28 North Guihua Road, Gonbei, Zhuhai, China RMB   15,000
(Note1)

Selling of drugs and 
cosmetics 

Convenience Distribution Inc. 1998.09.17 No.8, Mercury Ave Libis , Quezon City, 
Metro Manila 

PHP    45,000
(Note1)

Delivery and storage 

Note1: The exchange rates as of Dec. 31, 2005 are as follows: USD: NT＝1:32.85; PHP:NT＝1:0.62; and RMB:NT＝1:4.07. 
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(3) The information of companies presumed to have a relationship of control and subordination: None. 

 

(4) Business scope of PCSC and its affiliated companies: 

The business scope of President Chain Store Corp. and its affiliated enterprises includes: retailing, investment services, 
distribution, freight and manufacture, etc.  The mutual dealings and division of work among each affiliate are as follows: 

Capital Inventory Service Corp. The company provides President Chain Store Corp. with store inventory audit services and staff training 
programs, etc. 

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. The company sells and distributes magazine and software merchandises to President Chain Store Corp. 

President Information Corp. The company provides President Chain Store Corp. and its affiliated enterprises with information system 
services. 

Retail Support International Corp. The company is the supplier of President Chain Store Corp. in charge of distribution 

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. The company is the supplier of President Chain Store Corp. in charge of distribution 

Bank Pro E-Service Technology Co., Ltd. The company provides President Chain Store Corp. and its affiliated enterprises with information system 
services. 
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(5) Rosters of the directors, supervisors, and presidents of PCSC affiliated companies. 
 Unit：shares / %                

Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

PCSC (China) Ltd. Director Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Chang Sheng 14,322,000 100.00 
President Chain Store (BVI) Holdings 
Ltd. 

Director Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Chang Sheng 46,405,437 100.00 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 85,303,733 100.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsien, Chien Nan; 

Wu, Kuo Hsuan 
85,303,733 100.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Huang, Chien Li 85,303,733 100.00 

Ren-Hui Investment Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Hsu, Chung Jen － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 4,549,380 100.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Wu, Kuo Hsuan; 

Chung, Mao Chia; Wang, Wen Kue 
4,549,380 100.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Fu Tang 4,549,380 100.00 

Capital Inventory Services Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Wang, Wen Kue － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 28,800,000 100.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Lung Yi; Tsai 

Du Chuan; Hsieh Chien Nan 28,800,000 100.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Wen Ching 28,800,000 100.00 

President Drugstore Business Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Tsai, Du Chuan － － 

President Direct Marketing Corp. Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 7,000,000 100.00 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Chang Sheng; 
Chen, Jui Tang; Victor Lai 7,000,000 100.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Fu Tang 7,000,000 100.00 

 

General 
Manager 

Victor Lai － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 9,432,540 100.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Victor Lai; Hsieh, 

Po Chung; Chen, Jui Tang 
9,432,540 100.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsien, Chien Nan 9,432,540 100.00 

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Hsieh, Po Chung － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 18,000,000 90.00 

Director 
Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Wu, Kuo Hsuan; 
Chen, Jui Tang 

18,000,000 90.00 

Director 
Representative of Lan-Yang Cultural and Educational 
Foundation：D.C. Chen 2,000,000 10.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Fu Tang 18,000,000 90.00 

Supervisor 
Representative of Lan-Yang Cultural and Educational 
Foundation：S.S. Liao 2,000,000 10.00 

President YiLan Art and Culture Corp. 

General 
Manager 

G.G. Chang － － 

Chairman Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Chang 
Sheng 

20,000,000 20.00 

Director Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Lung Yi 20,000,000 20.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen; 

Huang, Chien Li; Hsieh, Chien Nan 
70,000,000 70.00 

President Transnet Corp. 

Director Representative of Yamato Transport Co., Ltd.：Kuniyuki Koshijima 10,000,000 10.00 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Wen Ching 70,000,000 70.00  
General 
Manager 

Huang, Chien Li － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Chang Sheng 1,050,000 70.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen; 

Huang, Chien Li; Hsieh, Chien Nan; Hung, Jin Gu 
1,050,000 70.00 

Director Representatives of Yamato Transport Co., Ltd.：Kuniyuki 
Koshijima; Kurihara Nobuyuki 

450,000 30.00 

Supervisor Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Lung Yi 1,050,000 70.00 
Supervisor Representative of Yamato Transport Co., Ltd.：Toshizo Kurisu 450,000 30.00 

President Collect Services Co. Ltd. 

General 
Manager 

Huang, Chien Li － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 16,066,512 70.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Victor Lai; Hsieh, 

Chien Nan; Fukami Yasuo 
16,066,512 70.00 

Director Representatives of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Chen, Jing 
Xing; Fang, Mu Xing 

6,885,648 30.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chung, Mao Chia 16,066,512 70.00 

President Information Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Hsieh, Chien Nan － － 

Chairman Y.L. Fang 186,632 0.31 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen; 

M. J. Liou; Hsieh, Chien Nan; Wu, Kuo Hsuan 37,331,360 62.95 

Director Representatives of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Chang 
Sheng; Lin, Lung Yi 11,859,845 20.00 

Supervisor Representative of Da Ya Cable Corp.: S.Y. Shen 4,117,947 6.94 

Mech-President Corp. 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Wen Ching 37,331,360 62.95 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

 General 
Manager 

M.J. Liou － － 

Chairman Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lo, Chin Hsien 6,521,090 20.00 
Director Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Huang, Jui Tien 6,521,090 20.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Jui Tang; 

Hsieh, Chien Nan; Chen, Dong Ho 19,563,272 60.00 

Director Representatives of Nanlien International Corp.: Tu, Ju Ken 6,521,090 20.00 
Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chung, Mao Chia 19,563,272 60.00 

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Chen, Dong Ho － － 

Chairman Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Chang 
Sheng 11,600,000 40.00 

Director Representatives of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Lung Li; 
Lee, Hua Yang 11,600,000 40.00 

Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen; 
Hsieh, Chien Nan; Arther Cheng 17,400,000 60.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Jui Tang 17,400,000 60.00 

Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Huang, Hhu Chieh － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 7,200,000 53.33 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsieh, Chien Nan; 

Chen, Zhang Zheng 
7,200,000 53.33 

Director Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Fang, Mu Xing 675,000 5.00 
Director Representative of Financial Information Service Co., Ltd.：Chen, 

Ze Li 
1,800,000 13.33 

Director Representative of Bank Of Taiwan：Song, Xiao Xuao 450,000 3.33 

Bank Pro E-Service Technology Co., 
Ltd. 

Director Representative of E.SUN Financial Holding Co., Ltd.：Chen, Jia 

Zhong 
450,000 3.33 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chang, Jia Hua 7,200,000 53.33 
Supervisor Representative of Financial Information Service Co., Ltd.: Mao, 

Jing Da 
1,800,000 13.33 

 

General 
Manager 

Chen, Zhang Zheng 220,000 1.63 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 15,300,000 51.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Wang, Wen Kui; 

Huang, Chien Li; Yang, Yen Sen 
15,300,000 51.00 

Director Representatives of Duskin Co., Ltd.: Komai Teruo; Okai Kazuo; 
Yamamura Teruji; Miyajima Kenichi 

14,700,000 49.00 

Supervisor Representative of Duskin Co., Ltd.: Ishimi Michinobu 14,700,000 49.00 
Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Lin, Wen Ching 15,300,000 51.00 

Duskin Serve Taiwan Co. 

General 
Manager 

Okai Kazuo － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 10,000,000 50.03 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsieh, Po Chung; 

Hsien, Chien Nan; Chen, Jui Tang 10,000,000 50.03 

Director Representative of Clever Investment Co., Ltd.: J.J. Lyu 363,000 1.82 
Director Lin, Di Jung  2,081,000 10.41 
Director Terry Chang 1,579,000 7.90 
Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Fu Tang 10,000,000 50.03 
Supervisor Representative of Clever Investment Co., Ltd.: Lin, Li Ching  363,000 1.82 

Books.com. Co. Ltd. 

General 
Manager 

Terry Chang － － 

Mister Donut Taiwan Corp. Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 10,000,000 50.00 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Director 
Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Wu, Kuo Hsuan; 
Sheu, Jinn Bin; K.Y. John Hsu 

10,000,000 50.00 

Director 
Representatives of Duskin Co., Ltd.: Kitami Tadashi; Ito Yoichi; 
Komai Teruo; Nakamura Koshiro 

10,000,000 50.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Fu Tang 10,000,000 50.00 
Supervisor Representative of Duskin Co., Ltd.: Ishimi Michinobu 10,000,000 50.00 

 

General 
Manager 

Kitami Tadashi － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 4,100,000 41.00 

Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Tsai, Du Chuan; 
Sheu, Jinn Bin 

4,100,000 41.00 

Director Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lo, Chin Hsien 1,000,000 10.00 

Director Representatives of Ryohin Keikaku Co.,Ltd.: Huruda Masanobu; 
Satoru Matsusaki 

3,900,000 39.00 

Director Representative of Mitsubishi Corp.: Kato Shinya 1,000,000 10.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsien, Chien Nan 4,100,000 41.00 

Supervisor Representative of Mitsubishi Corp.: Mitsuki Hiroshi 1,000,000 10.00 

Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd. 

General 
Manager 

Tsai, Du Chuan － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 8,700,000 30.00 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store Corp.: Wu, Kuo Hsuan; 

Hsien, Chien Nan 
8,700,000 30.00 

Director Representative of Nanlien International Corp: Tu, Ju Ken 5,800,000 20.00 

Uni-President Yellow Hat Corp. 

Director Representatives of Yellow Hat：Taniguchi Naoi; Shimizu Katsutaro 8,845,000 30.50 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Director Representatives of Itochu Corp.：Kenji Murai; Nakazawa Oji 4,705,000 16.22 
Supervisor Representative of Yellow Hat：Yokomura Kenji 8,845,000 30.50 
Supervisor Representative of Nanlien International Corp: Tsai, Jing Ming 5,800,000 20.00 

 

General 
Manager 

Shimizu Katsutaro － － 

Chairman Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Chang 
Sheng 

6,209,280 20.00 

Director Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 9,313,920 30.00 
Director Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lo, Chih Hsieh 6,209,280 20.00 
Director Representatives of Starbucks Coffee International Inc.: Ernest Luk; 

Martin Patrick Coles; Christine Helen Day 
15,523,200 50.00 

Supervisor Representative of Starbucks Coffee International Inc.: Marc 
Stolzman 

15,523,200 50.00 

Supervisor Representative of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Tu, Te Cheng 6,209,280 20.00 

President Coffee Corp. 

General 
Manager 

K.Y. John Hsu － － 

Chairman Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsu, Chung Jen 5,000,000 25.00 
Director Representatives of Uni-President Enterprises Corp.: Lin, Lung Li; 

Lo, Chih Hsieh 4,000,000 20.00 

Director Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Hsieh, Chien Nan 5,000,000 25.00 
Director Representatives of Mitsubishi Corp.: Tsunao Kijima; Kaneko 

Noboru 3,000,000 15.00 

Director Representative of RYOSHOKU Ltd.: Hitoshi Iwasa 2,000,000 10.00 
Director Representative of Nanlien International Corp: Tu, Ju Ken 4,000,000 20.00 
Supervisor Representative of President Chain Store Corp.: Chen, Jui Tang 5,000,000 25.00 

Retail Support International Corp. 

Supervisor Representative of Mitsubishi Corp. (Taiwan) Ltd: Fukuoka 
Kunihide 

2,000,000 10.00 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

 General 
Manager 

Sheu, Jinn Bin － － 

PCSC (China) Supermarket Limited Director Representative of PCSC (China) Limited：Lin, Chang Sheng 10,290,000 100.00 
PCSC (China) Drugstore Limited Director Representative of PCSC (China) Limited：Lin, Chang Sheng 3,982,000 100.00 
President Chain Store (Labuan) Holdings 
Ltd. 

Director Representative of President Chain Store (BVI) Holdings Ltd.: Lin, 
Chang Sheng 

20,684,321 100.00 

Chairman Representative of Mitsubishi Corp.: Ken Arakawa 185,080 14.00 

Director 
Representatives of Hanoi Foodstuff Company: Nguyen Thi 
Dieu Tu; Pham Duy Hung 462,700 35.00 

PCSC (Vietnam) Supermarket Ltd. 

Director 
Representatives of President Chain Store (BVI) Holdings Ltd.: 
Hsieh, Chien Nan; Hsieh, Chih-Peng; Lee Chih Ming 

674,220 51.00 

Chairman 
Representative of Kai Yu (BVI) Investment Co., Ltd.: Lin, Chang 
Sheng 

1,200,000 20.00 

Director 
Representatives of President Chain Store (BVI) Holdings Ltd.: 
Hsu, Chung Jen; K.Y. John Hsu 

1,800,000 30.00 

President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings 
Ltd. 

Director 
Representatives of Starbucks Coffee International Inc.: James 
Edward Eschweiler, Christine Helen Day, Martin Patrick Coles 

3,000,000 50.00 

Chairman 
Representative of Formosan Magazine Press, INC: Chen, Chia 
Nan 

4,000,000 40.00 

Director 
Representative of Formosan Magazine Press, INC: Chen, Te-Jen 

4,000,000 40.00 

Director 
Representatives of Wisdom Distribution Service Corp.: Hsieh, Po 
Chung; TYang, Chung-Chin T; Chen, Chin Cheng 

6,000,000 60.00 

Supervisor Representative of Wisdom Distribution Service Corp: Jackie, Su 6,000,000 60.00 

Vision Distribution Service Corp. 

Supervisor Representative of Formosan Magazine Press, INC: Chen, Yu Jen 4,000,000 40.00 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

 General 
Manager 

Chen, Chia Nan － － 

Chairman Representative of Mech-President Corp.: C.M. Wong 500,000 100.00 
Director Representatives of Mech-President Corp.: M.J. Liou; Wang, Yin 

Yu; Huang, Long Cai；P.C. Chang；Syue, Yu Ren 
500,000 100.00 

Safety Elevator Corp. 

Supervisor Representative of Mech-President Corp.: Jheng, Jyun Yi 500,000 100.00 
Chairman Representative of Mech-President Corp.: Y.L. Fang 1,605,000 60.00 
Director Representatives of Mech-President Corp.: Chen, Ming Cong; M.J. 

Liou; Chang, Yao Ming 
1,605,000 60.00 

Director S.C. Cai 250,808 9.38 
Director Lin, Shui Qian 401,250 15.00 
Supervisor Representative of Mech-President Corp.: Jheng, Jyun Yi 1,605,000 60.00 

President Jing Corp. 

General 
Manager 

T.S. Cai － － 

Mech-President (BVI) Corp. Director Representative of Mech-President Corp.: M.J. Liou 2,500,000 100 
Uni-President Oven Bakery (BVI) Corp. Director Representative of Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp.: Lin, Chang 

Sheng 
3,090,464 100.00 

Chairman Representative of Retail Support International Corp: Hsieh, Chien 
Nan 

2,871,300 51.00 

Director Representatives of Retail Support International Corp: Sheu, Jinn 
Bin; Kaneko Noboru 

2,871,300 51.00 

Director Representative of FSG Co.: Lin, Ming Fang 1,655,220 29.40 
Director Representative of Grand Fountain Co., Ltd.: Huang, Wei Yu 1,103,480 19.60 
Supervisor Representative of Grand Fountain Co., Ltd.: Cheng, Yueh Kuei 1,103,480 19.60 

Retail Support Taiwan Corp. 

Supervisor Representative of Retail Support International Corp: Lu, Chieh 
Wei 

2,871,300 51.00 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

 General 
Manager 

Lin, Ming Fang － － 

Chairman Representative of Retail Support International Corp: Hsieh, Chien 
Nan 

6,370,000 49.00 

Director Representatives of Retail Support International Corp: Sheu, Jinn 
Bin; Perng, Shyan Show; Chen, Chieh Shan 

6,370,000 49.00 

Director Representatives of Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp: Chen, Dong 
Ho; C.R. Zeng 

3,250,000 25.00 

Director Representatives of Wisdom Distribution Service Corp: Hsieh, Po 
Chung; Peng, Chien Chia 

2,600,000 20.00 

Director Representative of Retail Support Taiwan Corp.: Lin, Ming Fang 780,000 6.00 
Supervisor Representative of Retail Support International Corp.: Lu, Chieh 

Wei 
6,370,000 49.00 

Supervisor Representative of Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp: Su, Kun Pin 3,250,000 25.00 

President Logistics International Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Perng, Shyan Show 
－ － 

Chairman Representative of Shandong Silver Plaza co., LTD: Ji, Siang ci － 45.00 
Director Representative of Shandong Silver Plaza co., LTD: Wang, 

Ren-cyuan － 45.00 

Director Representatives of PCSC (China) Supermarket Limited: Hsu, 
Chung Jen; Hsien, Chien Nan; Chang Jen, Yu Huei － 55.00 

Shan Dong President Yinzuo 
Commercial Limited 

General 
Manager 

Chang Jen, Yu Huei 
－ － 

PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket 
Limited

Chairman Representative of PCSC (China) Supermarket Limited: Hsu, 
Chung Jen 

－ 100.00 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Director Representatives of PCSC (China) Supermarket Limited: Hsien, 
Chien Nan; Lin, Wen Ching; Lin, Wu Chung; Li, Shih Cheng; Hsu, 
Chin Pin 

－ 100.00 
Limited 

General 
Manager 

Chang Jen, Yu Huei 
－ － 

Chairman Representative of PCSC (China) Drugstore Limited：Hsu, Chung 
Jen 

－ 65.00 

Director Representative of Livzon Pharmaceutical Group Inc.：Hsiao, Szu 
Yang; Liu, Shu Qing 
 

－ 35.00 

Director Representative of PCSC (China) Drugstore Limited：Lin, Lung Yi; 
Hsieh Chien Nan; Tsai, Du Chuan; Chang Jen, Yu Huei 

－ 65.00 

President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen 
Zhen) Co., Ltd. 

General 
Manager 

Kao, Ming Yih 
－ － 

Chairman Vicente T. Paterno 5,540,746 2.34 
Director Representatives of President Chain Store (Labuan) Holding Ltd: 

Hsu, Chung Jen; Lin, Wen Ching; Hsieh, Chien Nan; Yang, Yen 
Sen; Chen, Fu Tang; Jose Victor P. Paterno 

134,257,619 56.59 

Director Representative of Asian Holdings Corp.: Diana P. Aguilar 29,208,750 12.31 
Director Representative of Araneta Center Inc.: Jorge L. Araneta 20,163,080 8.50 
Independent 
Director 

Representative of Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.: Alfredo C. 
Ramos 

4,333,380 1.83 

Independent 
Director 

Michael B Zalamea 1 － 

Philippine Seven Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Jose Victor P. Paterno － － 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Chairman Representative of President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd.: Lin, 
Chang Sheng 

－ 100.00 

Director Representatives of President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd.: Hsu, 
Chung Jen; James Edward Eschhweiler; Christine Helen Day, 
Martin Patrick Coles; Zhong, Jia Su; K.Y. John Hsu 

－ 100.00 

President Starbucks Coffee Corp.- 
Shanghai 

General 
Manager 

K.Y. John Hsu － － 

Chairman Representative of Mech-President (BVI) Corp.: M.J. Liou 2,500,000 100.00 
Director Representatives of Mech-President (BVI) Corp.: Jheng, Jyun Yi; 

Huang, Long Cai 2,500,000 100.00 

Shanghai President Machine Corp. 
 

General 
Manager 

M.J. Liou － － 

Chairman Representative of Uni-President Oven Bakery (BVI) Corp.: Lin, 
Chang Sheng 

－ 100.00 

Director Representatives of Uni-President Oven Bakery (BVI) Corp.: 
Huang, Shu Chieh; Chang Jen, Yu Huei; Lee, Hua Yang; Hsiao, 
Fong Shih 

－ 100.00 

Wuhan Uni-presidemt Oven Fresh 
Bakery Co., Ltd. 

General 
Manager 

Cheng, Jen Shao － － 

Chairman Representative of President Logistics International Corp.: Hsieh, 
Chien Nan 

5,000,000 100.00 

Director Representatives of President Logistics International Corp.: Sheu, 
Jinn Bin; Perng, Shyan Show; Chen, Chieh Shan; Chen, Dong Ho; 
C.R. Zeng; Hsieh, Po Chung; Peng, Chien Chia; Lin, Ming Fang 

5,000,000 100.00 

Supervisor Representatives of President Logistics International Corp.: Su, Kun 
Pin; Lu, Chieh Wei 

5,000,000 100.00 

Chieh-Shuen Logistics International 
Corp. 

General 
Manager 

Perng, Shyan Show － － 
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Shareholding status 
Company Title Representative Shares % 

Chairman Representative of President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) Co., 
Ltd.: Hsu, Chung Jen 

－ 100.00 

Director Representatives of President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) 
Co., Ltd.: Hsien, Chien Nan; Chang Jen, Yu Huei 

－ 100.00 

Supervisor Representative of President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen Zhen) Co., 
Ltd.: Luo, Li Ping 

－ 100.00 

Zhuhai Livzon Drugstore Chain 
Company Limited 

General 
Manager 

Kao, Ming Yih － － 

Chairman Representative of Philippine Seven Corp.: Jose Victor P. Paterno 45,000,000 100.00 Convenience Distribution Inc. 
Director Representatives of Philippine Seven Corp.: Eduardo P. Paterno; 

Sam Liu; Alex Lin; Liwayway T. Fernanden 
45,000,000 100.00 

 



～ 20 ～ 

2. Operating Highlights for PCSC Affiliated Companies 
Unit:NT$’000, except EPS($) 

Company 
Capital 
Stock Total Assets

Total 
Liabilities Net Worth Net Sales

Operating 
Income 

Net Income
(after tax)

EPS 
(after tax) 

PCSC (China) Ltd. (Note 1) 470,478 382,817 － 382,817 (87,541) (87,631) (87,628) (6.12) 

President Chain Store (BVI) Holdings 
Ltd. (Note 1) 1,524,419 1,184,956 4,597 1,180,359 (60,717) (65,344) (59,747) (1.29) 

Ren-Hui Investment Corp. 853,037 851,615 207 851,408 12,712 (9,965) (10,114) (0.12) 

Capital Inventory Services Corp. 45,494 95,175 30,754 64,421 156,468 15,853 13,301 2.92 

President Drugstore Business Corp. 288,000 1,086,146 737,241 348,905 3,281,470 (6,358) 50,003 1.74 

President Direct Marketing Corp. 70,000 213,816 159,170 54,646 584,695 (26,487) (22,327) (3.19) 

Wisdom Distribution Service Corp. 94,325 1,509,623 1,350,654 158,969 5,876,942 60,388 49,200 5.22 

President YiLan Art and Culture Corp. 200,000 154,435 43,009 111,426 283,762 (77,190) (58,987) (2.95) 

President Transnet Corp. 1,000,000 1,329,849 1,083,201 246,648 2,642,266 78,890 48,987 0.49 

President Collect Services Co. Ltd. 15,000 206,160 177,482 28,678 70,121 15,998 12,328 8.22 

President Information Corp.   229,522 557,980 262,445 295,535 664,473 42,480 38,550 1.68 

Mech-President Corp. 592,992 2,521,103 1,875,390 645,713 10,960,084 31,837 25,851 0.44 

Uni-President Cold-Chain Corp. 326,055 2,488,797 1,966,924 521,873 14,906,808 173,735 147,118 4.51 

Uni-President Oven Bakery Corp. 290,000 267,993 75,249 192,744 368,541 (20,381) (66,586) (2.30) 
Bank Pro E-Service Technology Co., 
Ltd. 135,000 206,446 89,406 117,040 205,918 12,155 12,414 0.92 

Duskin Serve Taiwan Co. 300,000 194,282 40,909 153,373 345,087 37,766 37,310 1.24 

Books.com. Co. Ltd. 199,900 379,617 290,950 88,667 1,147,575 33,589 34,696 1.74 

Mister Donut Taiwan Corp. 200,000 311,385 77,422 233,963 326,735 57,537 49,118 2.46 

Muji Taiwan Co. Ltd. 100,000 197,724 69,688 128,036 405,951 34,832 18,922 1.89 

Uni-President Yellow Hat Corp. 290,000 189,950 68,216 121,734 297,966 (39,809) (43,500) (1.5) 

President Coffee Corp. 310,464 1,047,310 575,701 471,609 2,637,135 209,542 144,984 4.67 

Retail Support International Corp. 200,000 5,731,976 5,313,707 418,269 44,767,563 135,848 144,536 7.23 
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Company 
Capital 
Stock Total Assets

Total 
Liabilities Net Worth Net Sales

Operating 
Income 

Net Income
(after tax)

EPS 
(after tax) 

PCSC(China)Supermarket Limited 
(Note 1) 338,027 281,434 － 281,434 (54,433) (54,495) (54,479) (5.29) 
PCSC (China) Drugstore Limited  
(Note 1) 130,809 99,831 － 99,831 (33,020) (33,067) (33,067) (8.37) 
President Chain Store (Labuan) 
Holdings Ltd. (Note 1) 679,480 433,454 － 433,454 (19,041) (19,137) (19,137) (0.93) 
PCSC(Vietnam) Supermarket Limited 
(Note 1) 36,198 43,461 12,671 30,790 80,697 460 1,659 － 
President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings 
Ltd.(Note 1) 197,100 280,000 13,085 266,915 － (11,583) 57,850 9.64 
Vision Distribution Service Corp. 100,000 181,244 79,853 101,391 104,667 353 1,391 0.14 
Safety Elevator Corp. 5,000 4,395 957 3,438 3,853 (4,613) (1,416) (2.83) 

President Jing Corp. 26,750 69,143 35,673 33,470 242,233 6,682 6,329 (2.37) 

Mech-President (BVI) Corp. (Note 1) 82,125 59,478 18,042 41,436 (17,799) (17,941) (17,941) (7.17) 
Uni-Presidnet Oven Bakery (BVI) 
Corp. (Note 1) 101,522 61,479 10,895 50,584 (49,421) (49,472) (49,472) (16.01) 

Retail Support Taiwan Corp. 56,300 260,665 182,304 78,361 266,663 17,665 16,238 2.88 

President Logistics International Corp. 130,000 574,829 408,911 165,918 975,972 15,628 28,388 2.18 
Shan Dong President Yinzuo 
Commercial Limited (Note 1) 244,200 318,405 157,787 160,618 1,007,484 (35,192) (42,976) － 
PCSC (SICHUAN) Hypermarket 
Limited (Note 1) 203,500 223,728 65,932 157,796 54,842 (44,253) (44,091) － 
President Cosmed Chain Store (Shen 
Zhen) Co., Ltd. (Note 1) 203,500 170,614 19,253 151,361 21,028 (29,216) (50,419) － 

Philippine Seven Corp. (Note 1) 147,284 1,020,461 657,044 363,417 2,680,510 745,140 8,211 0.03 
President Starbucks Coffee Shanghai 
Corp. (Note 1) 131,400 409,208 161,985 247,223 946,609 104,308 74,741 － 
Shanghai President Machine Corp. 
(Note 1) 84,221 133,475 91,731 41,744 41,171 (14,783) (17,798) － 
Wuhan Uni-President Oven Fresh 
Bakery Co, Ltd. (Note 1) 101,750 107,499 56,870 50,629 53,831 (40,093)

(41,288)
－ 
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Company 
Capital 
Stock Total Assets

Total 
Liabilities Net Worth Net Sales

Operating 
Income 

Net Income
(after tax)

EPS 
(after tax) 

Chieh-Shuen Logistics International 
Corp. 50,000 185,174 127,487 57,687 322,438 11,352 6,847 1.37 
Zhuhai Livon Drugstore Chain 
Company Limited (Note 1) 61,050 12,945 16,219 (3,274) 14,023 (7,249) (7,264) － 

Convenience Distribution Inc. (Note 1) 27,855 58,823 29,802 29,021 74,603 5,372 (233) (0.01) 

Note 1：The numbers are transferred into NTD using the foreign exchange rate as of Dec. 31, 2005. (USD：NT＝1：32.85, PHP:NT＝1:0.62, 

and RMB:NT=1:4.07) 
 



PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORPORATION 

THE DECLARATION OF AFFILIATION REPORT 

 

The affiliation report of President Chain Store Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2005 was prepared in accordance with the 

“Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated 

Enterprises” , and the information disclosed in the report is in accordance with the notes to the financial statements for the year ended 

December 31, 2005. 

 

 

 

 

President Chain Store Corporation 

 

 

 

Chairman: Kao, Chin Yen 

 

March 6, 2006 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

 

March 6, 2006 

To: The Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
President Chain Store Corporation 

 

We have reviewed the financial information included in the affiliation report of President Chain Store Corporation for the year ended 
December 31, 2005.  Our review was made in accordance with the “Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated 
Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises”. 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial information included in the 
affiliation report for it to be in conformity with the “Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports 
and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises”. 

 
 
 
 

PricewaterhouseCoopers
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PRESIDENT CHAIN STORE CORPORATION 
AFFILIATION REPORT 

 (EXPRESSED IN THOUSAND OF NEW TAIWAN 

DOLLARS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED) 
 
1. The relationship between the subordinate company and the controlling company 

(1) President Chain Store Corp. is the subordinate company of Uni-President Enterprise Corp., and the details are as follows: 

Details of Shareholding and pledges 
Directors/ Supervisors/Managerial 

officers appointed by the 
controlling company 

Name of the 
controlling 
company 

Reason for the control 
Number of 

Shares Percentage Number of 
shares pledged Title Name 

Chairman Kao, Chin Yen 
Managing 
Director 

Lin, Chang Sheng 

Managing 
Director 

(President)

Hsu, Chung Jen 

Director Lin, Lung Yi 
Director Wu, Kuo Hsuan 
Director Lo, Chih Hsieh 
Director Yang, Wen Long 

Uni-President 
Enterprises Corp. 

Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 
obtains a majority of directorships 
of President Chain Store Corp. 

414,042,816 45.24% - 

Supervisor Tu, Te Cheng 
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2.President Chain Store Corp. has the following transactions with Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 
(1) Purchases (sales) of goods 

Description of the transactions  
Transaction terms with 

the controlling 
company 

Ordinary 
transaction terms 

Accounts or notes 
receivable (payable) Overdue accounts receivables 

Name of the 
controlling 
Company Purchases 

(sales) Amount
% of total 
purchases 

(sales) 

Gross 
profit Price Credit terms Price Credit 

terms 

Disclosure of 
non-standard 

terms 
Balance

% of total 
accounts or 

notes 
receivable 
(payable)

Amount
Method 

of 
treatment

Allowances 
set aside for 

bad debt 

Uni-President 
Enterprises Corp.

Purchases 1,478,151 2% 
 

- 
 

Note 30-45 days 
after the month 

of billing 

Note Note No Significant 
difference 

(246,212)
 
 

(4%) 
 
 

- - - 

Note： No significant difference. 
 
 

(2) Property transactions: None. 
(3) Financing: None. 
(4) Asset leasing: None. 
(5) Other significant business transactions: 

Description of the transactions Transaction terms with the 
controlling company 

Ordinary 
transaction 

terms Name of the 
controlling Company 

Account Amount % of total 
the Account Price Credit term Price Credit 

term 

Disclosure of 
non-standard 

terms 
Note 

Uni-President 
Enterprises Corp. 

Other operating income 46,484 3% Note 1 30-45 days after the 
month of billing 

Note 1 Note 3 Note 3 - 

Uni-President 
Enterprises Corp. 

Other revenue 8,859 3% Note 2 30-45 days after the 
month of billing 

Note 2 Note 3 Note 3 - 

Uni-President 
Enterprises Corp. 

Bad product 
compensation 

42,845 12% Note 2 30-45 days after the 
month of billing 

Note 2 Note 3 Note 3 - 
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Note 1:Marketing-supporting fund. Not applicable. 
Note 2:Certain percentage of merchandise amount based on the contract. Not applicable. 
Note 3:No significant difference. 

 
 
3. Endorsements and guarantees: None. 
4. Other significant information that had an impact on financial or business operation: None. 
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Internal Control Statement 

March 7, 2006 
PCSC inspected its internal control system through self-evaluation from January 1, 2005 to December 
31, 2005. The results are presented in the following statements. 
 
1. PCSC recognizes that the establishment, implementation and maintenance of the internal control 

system are the responsibility of top management. Hence we established the system to achieve 
reasonable assurance for effective operation (including profitability, performance and asset security), 
reliability of financial reports and compliance to laws and regulations.  

2. Internal control system has its limitation, regardless of how well the system is planned. It may only 
provide reasonable assurance to the three objectives described above. Furthermore, the internal 
control system may be affected in accordance to the changes of circumstances and conditions. The 
internal control has self-monitor function to detect the system, once the malfunction is identified, 
company will make instant modification.  

3. PCSC follows the guideline “Regulations Governing Establishment of Internal Control Systems by 
Public Companies” (hereinafter referred to as “Guideline”). The internal control system is to 
determine the effectiveness of the company design and execution. The Guideline employs criteria 
that categorize internal control into 5 comprising elements based on the process. They are 1) control 
environment; 2) risk review; 3) control operations; 4) information and communications; and 5) 
supervision. Each element is comprised of several items. Please refer to the Guideline for item 
details. 

4. The company has adopted the internal control criteria to review the effectiveness of design and 
implementation of the internal control system.  

5. Based on the review, the company believes the design and implementation of internal control system 
for the period described, including operating effectiveness and efficiency, reliability of financial 
reports and compliance to laws and regulations, was effective so as to provide reasonable assurance 
for meeting the aforementioned objectives. 

6. The statement constitutes the key part of annual corporate prospectus and is open to the public. 
Frauds and non-disclosure in the published statement is punishable based on Article 20, 32, 171 and 
147 of the Securities Regulation.  

7. The Statement is approved by the Board of Directors on March 7, 2006 with 7 attending directors 
agree unanimously. 

 
President Chain Store Corporation (PCSC) 
 
 
 
Chairman: Kao, Chin Yen                   President: Hsu, Chung Jen 








